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START	TC:	
00;00;00	
	
(Crosstalk)	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
50	years	used	to	seem	like	a	long	time.	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

(Laughing)	I	know,	it	did.	When	you’re	86,	you	hope	you’re	going	to	
see	a	second	one,	you	know?	Did	you	know	that	in	the	United	States,	
there	are	10,000	men	who	are	100	or	older	and	45,000	women?	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

Wow.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
Wow.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

That	says	a	lot.	
	

CAMERA	MAN:	
Should	we	start,	Peter?	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
Yep.	
	



	

	

WOMAN	HOLDING	SLATE:	
09;58;40;00		
Carol	Loomis	take	one,	mark.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
09;58;57;00		
Great.	Carol,	thank	you	very	much	for	sitting	down	with	us,	I	really	
appreciate	it.	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

	 	 09;59;02;00	
Glad	to	do	it.	

	
(Teddy	talking	in	background	about	fixing	a	necklace)	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
Fi—fix—	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

09;59;06;00	
What	are	you	doing,	you	fixed	the	what?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
Necklace.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
Oh	ok.	
	

(Crosstalk)	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

Collar?	I—I—well—collar,	ok	good.	
	

WOMAN:	
No	it	just	needs	to	go	over	your	necklace	a	little	bit.	There	you	go.	
How’s	that?	
	

MAN	IN	BACKGROUND:	
Great.	



	

	

	
WOMAN:	

Ok.	
	

MAN	IN	BACKGROUND:	
Ok,	and	cut	and	reroll.	Ok,	rolling	camera.	Take	two.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

09;59;45;00	
Carol,	I	love	the	title	of	the	book	you	wrote	about	Warren.	Can	you	tell	
me	where	you	got	that	phrase	from	and	what	it	really	stands	for?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
09;59;56;00	
It’s	a	phrase	that	Warren	had	used,	I	think	in	???	sometime	in	which	
he	said	that	his	whole	life	was	focused	on—on—on	Berkshire	and	he	
said,	“I	love	my	work	so	much,	I	describe	myself	as	tap	dancing	to	
work.”	And—and	so	when	we	were	searching	for	a	title	for	a	book,	
and	some	very	inappropriate	ones	were	coming	up,	I	suddenly	
thought	of	this	one	and	I	thought,	that’s	it.	And	fortunately	Warren	
agreed	and	the	publisher	agreed	too.	Warren	loved	it,	from	the	
minute—he	said	that,	“I’m	in	for	that!”	So	that’s	right.		
	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;00;40;00	
Well	I	don’t	think	he’s	ever	changed	either.	He—it	was	appropriate	
years	ago	and	it	probably	still	is	appropriate	today.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;00;45;00	
It	is	just	as	appropriate	as	it	has	always	been.	He	truly	loves	to	do	
what	he	does.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;00;54;00	



	

	

You’re	one	of	his	closest	friends,	can	you	tell	me	how	your	friendship	
works.	How	often	you	speak,	ha—wha—just	the	dynamics	between	
the	two	of	you?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;01;06;00	
I—I	speak	to	Warren	a	lot.	First	of	all,	there	are	a	couple	of	things	that	
we	do	during	the	year	that	I	participate	in,	so	I’m	always	involved	over	
November,	and	December	and	January	and	February	with	the	annual	
letter.	That’s	a	lot	of	work	between	the	two	of	us.	He—he	writes	it,	I	
edit	it,	I	send	it	back	to	him,	he	makes	some	suggestions	and	some	
changes	according	to	what	I’ve	suggested.	He	sends	it	back	to	me;	I	
make	some	of	the	same	suggestions	that	if	I	really	feel	strongly	about	
them	and	sometimes	they	get	picked	up	and	sometimes	they	don’t	but	
on	top	of	that,	we	talk	a	lot.	And	when	I	was	at	Fortune,	we	talked	
really,	really	a	lot.	We	talked	almost	every	day	because	there	were	a	
lot	of	things	coming	up	in	the	business	world	that	were	interesting	to	
both	of	us	and	so	we	would	talk.	We	don’t	talk	quite	as	much	today	
but	we—we—we	do	talk	about	important	things	and	the	two	of	us	are	
always	feel	free	to	call	the	other	so	that’s	how	it	works.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;02;19;00	
And—and	you	also	play	bridge	together?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;02;22;00	
We	play	bri—Warren	and	I	play	bridge	together	one	night	a	week	
online.	He	also	plays	a	lot	with	a	world	champion	named	Sharon	
Osberg	and	that’s—that’s	a	great	thing.	I	don’t	let	much	interfere	with	
my	Monday	nights.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;02;41;00	
What—what	do	you	think,	having	played	with	him	or	against	him	in	
bridge,	what	have	you	learned	about	him?	What	does	that	teach	you?	
	

	



	

	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;02;51;00	
I	would	say	Warren	is—in	bridge	as	much	as	he	is	in	business,	he’s	
very	competitive.	He	doesn’t	like	to	make	mistakes.	He	doesn’t	like	to	
be	frozen	into	rules	that	other	people	might	think	were	mandatory	for	
them	to	have.	He	likes	to	be	a	little	more	flexible	than	that.	He	plays	
his	cards	extremely	well.	He	sometimes	will	take	a	little	bit	of	a	flier	
on	a	bid	but	he’s	a	very	good	player	and	I’m	sorry	to	say	he’s	better	
than	I	am.	Not	much	more	but	he’s	better	than	I	am.	
	

MAN	IN	BACKGROUND:	
Ok	I’m	sorry,	Peter,	we’re	gonna	have	to—	???	lost	a	battery	???	Last	
question	we	had	???	just	that	question.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
That	was	great.	Do	you	remember	the—		
	

(Background	talking)	
	

WOMAN:	
10;04;39;00	
Take	three.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
Tell	me	about—	
	

MAN	IN	BACKGROUND:	
Sorry	about	that.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;04;44;00	
That’s	alright.	Tell	me	about	that	funny	photograph	that	was	taken	of	
the	two	of	you	playing	bridge.	
	
	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	



	

	

10;04;50;00	
That	photograph	was—was	totally	unplanned.	We	were	playing	
bridge	at	Kay	Graham’s	apartment	in	New	York	over	on	the	east	side.	I	
think	the	other	two	players	were	probably	my	husband,	John	Loomis	
and	a	friend	of	ours,	George	Kolespi	although	the	constitution	of	the	
bridge	game	sometimes	changed.	And	they	wanted	a	picture	for	
Fortune	Magazine	where	I	worked	and	they	said	lets	get	one	at	the	
bridge	table	so	I	went—went	over	and	sat	down	and	pulled	my	cards	
back,	tried	to	look	like—exactly	like	we	were	playing,	and	Warren	on	
a	spur	of	the	moment	leaned	over	to	look	at	my	cards	and	I	broke	into	
laughter.	It	was—it	was	perfect,	it	was	a	great	example	of	his	sense	of	
humour	which	is—is	very	extraordinary.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
And	quick.	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;05;46;00	
And	quick.	It—when	people	say	things	to	him,	his	instinctive	wish	is	
to	say	something	funny	back	and	he—he	manages	to	do	that	a	greater	
number	of	times	than	almost	any	person	I	know.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;06;02;00	
Lets	go	back	to	the	1960’s.	Tell	me	about	where	you	were,	where	you	
were	working	and	how	you	first	came	to	here	about	Warren	Buffett.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;06;14;13	
I	first	came	to	hear	about	Warren	Buffett	when	my	husband	who	was	
a—always	worked	in	Wall	Street	jobs	and	was	working	for	a	small	
institutional	firm	at	that	time	was	assigned	the	Mid	West	to	cover	and	
he	read	about	Warren,	never	had	heard	of	him.	Here	was	this	fellow	in	
Omaha	who	seemed	to	be	making	a	move	in	investments	and	Warr—
John	wrote	him	a	letter	and	said,	“I’m	going	to	be	in	Omaha	on	
Monday,	could	I	possibly	come	over	to	see	you?”	And	to	me,	the	
amazing	fact	is	Warren	saw	John	because	he	never	got	his	ideas	from	
securities	salesmen	yet	here	he	was	wiling	to	have	John	stop	by	and	



	

	

they	went	out	to	lunch,	had	a	good	time.	I’m	sure	that	John	told	him	I	
work	for	Fortune.	I’m	sure	that	Warren	was	immediately	interested	
because	he	had	said,	if	he	hadn’t	been	an	investor,	he	would	have	been	
a	journalist	and	that	would	have	been	a	great	loss	for	the	investment	
world	but	a	really	a	great	gain	for	the	journalism	world.	
	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;07;24;00	
And—so	when	he	and	Susie,	his	late	wife	Susie	came	to	New	York	not	
very	long	after	that,	they	asked	us	to	have	lunch	and	first	I—John	
came	back	from	this	meeting	with	Warren	and	said,	“I	think	I	may	
have	met	the	smartest	investor	in	the	country.”	And	I’m	sure	I	rolled	
my	eyes	like	wives	do	when	their	husbands	overstate	things,	but	I	
said,	“oh	yes,	ok.”	And	then	when	we	went	to	lunch	with	Susie	and	
Warren	a	couple	of	months	later,	I	said,	this	guy	is	the	smartest	
investor	in	the	country.	If	not,	the	smartest	guy.	I’ve	never	been	sure	
it’s	been	limited	to	investments.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;08;11;00	
Wow.	What	do	you	think	it	is	about	his	mind	that	allows	him	to	see	
things	that	many	of	us	can’t	see?	
	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;08;23;00	
Well,	about	investments,	his	father	once	said	of	him,	“That	boy	can	see	
around	corners	where	investments	are	concerned.”	And	I	do	think	
that	he	can—he	does	have	a	vision	for	investments	that	other	people	
find	it	extremely	hard	to	duplicat—duplicate	and	he	has	a	philosophy	
to	go	with	it.	And	he	sticks	with	the	philosophy	and	he’s	incredibly	
patient,	which	most	investors	are	not.	That	is	a	big	failing	of	investors.		

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;08;57;00	
And	then	he	knows	business	so	well.	He	has	a	better	grasp	of	business	
than	anybody	I	know,	of	all	businesses.	And	if	it’s	one	he	doesn’t	



	

	

know,	he’s	willing	to	take	the	time	to	learn	it,	he’s	willing	to	be	patient	
about	that	and	he	brings	this	incisive	mind	to	the	job.	His	IQ	is	off	the	
charts.	All	the	Buffett	children	were	tested	for	their	IQ	when	they	
were	kids.	I’m	not	sure	that	Warren	was	even	the	highest,	the	girls	I	
think	were	extremely	high	but	his	IQ	is	way,	way	up	there	and	he	has	
the	ability	to	use	it	in	ways	that	are	beyond	other	people.	He’s	
amazing.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;09;41;00	
What	can	you—you	didn’t	know	him	then	but	what	could	you	tell	me	
about	his	childhood	that	would	have	been	kind	of	indicative	of	who	he	
was	to	become?	
	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;09;54;00	
Warren’s	childhood	was	as	you—indeed	I	did	not	know	him	at	all	at	
the	time	so	I	only	know	what	I’ve	heard.	He	was	not	close	to	his	
mother.	He	never	would	talk	very	much,	at	least	to	me	about	the	
relationships	between	him	and	his	mother.	He	was	extremely	close	to	
his	father.	His	father	was	his	hero.	I	think	he	was	a	hero	to	his	sisters	
also.	But	Warren	grew	up	thinking	of	his	father	as	the	man	he	would	
most	like	to	emulate	and	it	was	something	that’s	never	left	him.	To	
this	day,	that	he	says	that	his	father	influenced	him	immeasurably	and	
installed	in	him	a	code	of	ethics	that	he’s	never	ever	stopped	
following.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;10;47;00	
Did	you,	in	the	time	that	you	became	friends	with	him	in	the	60’s,	did	
you—on	one	of	your	trips	out	there,	did	you	ever	meet	his	mother?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;10;57;00	
I	did	meet	his	mother.	At	one	time	as	a	matter	of	fact,	I	made	a	special	
effort	to—to	interview	her.	I	thought	at	one	time	I	might	write	a	book	
about	Warren.	As	I’ve	described	it,	it	was	all	hat	and	no	cattle.	And	we	



	

	

never	ended	up	doing	it,	primarily	because	he	didn’t	want	to	put	the	
time	in	that	it	would	have	taken	just	knowing	how	many	hours	he	
would	have	to	be	thinking	about	the	book	even	though	I	was	going	to	
write	it.	And	anyway,	for	that	I	interviewed	his	mother.	Prob—it	was	
probably	the	second	time	I	had	met	her.	I	interviewed	Bertie,	his	
younger	sister	and	so	I—I	did—I	did	talk	to	his	mother.	

	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;11;40;00	
And—and	did	you	come	away	with	a	feeling	for	how	she	may	have	
influenced	her	son	Warren?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;11;48;00	
I	came	away	with	the	feeling	that	she	didn’t	influence	him	very	much.	I	
think	there	was	a	gap	between	them	and	he	was—he	and	his	mother	
sort	of	got	along—well	they	didn’t	get	along	but	they	sort	of	lived	
parallel	lives	and	he	was	mainly	influenced	by	his	father,	very	much	
so.	
	
	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;12;15;00	
Ya	know	he	told	us	that	he	wai—he	waited	until	his	father	died	to	
change	political	parties.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;12;22;00	
(Laughing)	Well	change	he	did,	that’s	for	sure.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;12;30;00	
What	do	you	think	people	would—who—who	don’t	know	Warren	
would	be	most	surprised	to	know	about	him?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	



	

	

10;12;37;00	
I	think	that	one	thing	they	would	be	surprised	to	know	about	Warren	
if	they	didn’t	know	him	and—and	hadn’t	read	is	that	he	loves	
prizefights,	boxing.	He	watches	every	Friday	night.	He	has	even	had	
Floyd	Mayweather,	the	boxer	on	a	Buffett	movie.	That	just	always	has	
struck	me	as	one	of	those	idiosyncratic	things	that	you	just	qui—can’t	
quite	imagine	for	Warren	Buffett.	I	don’t—otherwise,	his	personality	
is	sort	of	out	there.	What	you	see	is	what	you	get.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;13;20;00	
He	refers	to	business	as	the	game.	As	a	game	he	plays.	What	do	you	
think	he	means	when	he	says	that?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;13;29;14	
When	he	says	that	business	is	a	game	that	he	plays,	I	think	he	means	
that	he’s	not	in	it	for	the	money	but	that	it’s	the	most	astounding	game	
that	exists,	for	anybody	who	has	his	talents	and	interests	and	he	
enjoys	playing	it	better	than	anyone	else	has	and	it’s—it’s	
extraordinary	what	he’s	accomplished.	Berkshire	is	an	amazing	
company,	fourth	largest	company	in	the	Fortune	500.	He	is	the	only	
man,	only	person	I	should	say	in	the—in	the	history	of	the	Fortune	
500,	which	is	now	50	years	old	who	has	ever	from	scratch	from	a	tiny	
little	company	built	a	company	that	is	in	the	top	ten	of	the	Fortune	
500.	Berkshire	Hathaway	is—is	an	amazing	company	and	sometimes	I	
think	that	people	don’t	realize	just	how	amazing	it	is.	

	
	
	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;14;41;00	
Warren,	one	of	the	things	Warren	told	us	that—was	that	early	on	in	
his	career,	he	had	no	difficulty	understanding	numbers	but	he	did	
have	difficulty	understanding	human	behavior.	Can	you—can	you	
address	that?	
	



	

	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;14;56;00	
Well	Warren	Buffett	probably	is	the	most	rational	person	I’ve	ever	
met.	Charlie	Munger	would	be	a	close	rival,	maybe—maybe	one	would	
have	the	edge.	And—and	most	people	are	not	as	rational	as	Warren	
and	Charlie	are.	And	so	I	think	that	when	he	was	dealing	with	people,	
he	was	expecting	rationality	and	they—they	were	not	behaving	that	
way.	So	I	think	that	was	what	he—and	they—they	would	say	things	
also	that	they	did	not—that	were—they	would	say	things	that	were	
not	exactly	honest	knowing	that	they	weren’t—going	to	quite	live	up	
to	them	whereas	he	always	knew	that	what	he	was	going	to	do	he	was	
going	to	live	up	to	and	I	think	those	were	things	that	he	found	it	hard	
to	accommodate	in	the	way	that	other	people	be—reacted.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;15;57;00	
Very	interesting.	Warren	has	a	set	of	values.	How	would	you—what—
what—how	would	you	describe	what	his	values	are	that	he	cherishes?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;16;08;00	
Warren’s	values	are	to	be	very	honest,	to	do	what	you’re	going	to	
say—say.	When	Berkshire	Hathaway	makes	a	bid	for	a	company,	
there	are	people	who	are	out	there	in	the	world	who	think	this	bid	
isn’t	going	to	go	through	and	the	fact	is,	that	bid	is	always	going	to	be	
accomplished,	always	going	to	be	followed	through	on	and	so	that’s	a	
big	part	of	his	values.	His	values	are	to	never—never	equivocate	
although	he	can	be—he	has	a	great	deal	of	judgment	about	how	to	
handle	people	and	so	he	may	be	very	tactful	in	what	he	says	but	
basically	he—he	wants	to	lead	a	life	that	he	and	his	father—if	his	
father	was	still	living	would	say	is	a	good	one.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;17;07;00	
And	would	you	say	that	the	values	and	kind	of	rules	that	he—he	
works	by	he	also	lives	by.	
	
	



	

	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;17;15;00	
Warren	does	and	his	values	extend	through	all	of	his	life.	He	does	not	
have	a	pers—one	personality	he	brings	to	business	and	one	
personality	he	takes	home,	that	is	absolutely	not	the	way	he	is.	He’s	
got	a	set	of	values	that	he	sticks	to.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;17;36;00	
Great.	Tell	me	about	Susie	Buffett.	You	knew	her.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;17;44;00	
I	knew	her.	Susie	was	one	of	the	warmest	and	charming	people	that	
I’ve	ever	met.	She	was	extremely	empathetic.	She	had	a	great	interest	
in	other	people.	She	could	have	been	a	journalist	in	one	way	because	
Warren	used	to	talk	about	if	Susie	sat	by	somebody	at	the	end	of—at	a	
dinner,	that	a	half	an	hour	later	they	were—had	given	her—taken	her	
into	their	complete	confidence	and	they	would	know	she	would	go	
home	thinking	about	it.	And	very	smart,	very	interested	in—in—in	
doing	the	right	things	and	using	the	money	that	the	Buffett’s	came	to	
have	in	ways	that	would	be	beneficial	for	people	who	weren’t	so	
lucky.	She	was	an	extraordinary	person.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;18;42;00	
He	also	attributes	to	her	the	fact	that	she	was—had	empathy	for	the	
civil	rights	movement	and	women’s	rights	movement.	Would	you—
would	you	say	Susie	led	Warren	towards	kind	of	a	social	engagement.	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;19;02;00	
I	absolutely	would	say	that	Susie	led	Warren	toward	interacting	
socially	and	changing	his	political	views.	He	grew	up	as	a	young	
republican;	his	father	was	a	republican	congressman.	Warren	had	
nothing	in	his	early	life	that	would	suggest	he	could	have	been	a	
strong	democrat	but	Susie	saw	things	in	different	ways	and	led	him—



	

	

led	him	toward	changing	his	political	views	and	he	certainly	has—has	
stuck	with	them	now	for	an	enormously	long	time.	It’s	possible	that	he	
would	have	changed	without	Susie	but	I	sort	of	doubt,	she	was	the	
catalyst.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;19;51;00	
He	also	said	that	he	was	socially	awkward	early	on	and	that	Susie	was	
the	one	who—he	goes	so	far	to	saying	Susie	saved	my	life	but	he	also	
attributes	Susie	as	sharing	the—the	responsibility	for	the	success	of	
Berkshire	Hathaway.	H—how	did	Susie	help	Warren	be	successful?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;20;17;00	
I	didn’t	know	Warren	when	all	of	this	was	occurring	but	I	think	he	was	
a	strange	kid.	In	some	ways	he	was	beyond	his	years.	When	he	was	
young,	he	could	talk	to	adults	and	they	loved	him	as	a	matter	of	fact.	
Here	was	some	smart	kid,	he	was	funny.	They	really	loved	how	he	was	
but	I	think	he	was	a	little	bizarre	in	some	ways.	When	he	went	to	
interview	for	Harvard	business	school,	I	think	he	was	15,	wait—he	
has	said	he	looked	like	he	was	12.	And	he	didn’t	get	accepted	which	of	
course	the	Harvard	business	school	has	never	been	able	to	live	down.	
And	I	think	he	takes	a	kind	of	a	joy	in	that	he	couldn’t	get	into	Harvard	
business	school.	But	I	think	she	made	him	into	a	much	more	normal	
kind	of	person.	She	changed	his	political	sensibilities,	she	was	always	
there	for	him	whenever	he	needed	to	turn	to	her	and	he	was	
extremely	dependent	on	Susie	and	what	she	was	like.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;21;32;00	
Yeah	it’s	interesting	‘cause—(Cameraman	coughs	and	apologizes)	
It’s	alright.	Peter	describes—Peter	describes	his	father	as	a	fine-tuned	
instrument	that	needs	care	and	pe—people	kind	of	watching	over	him	
and	he	said	his	mother	did	just	that	and—and	Warren	told	us	that	he’s	
kind	of	oblivious	to	things	like	the	color	of	the	carpet	or	the	wallpaper	
so	it—it	does—it	does	sound	like	that	Warren	is	in	kind	of	like	a	
stratosphere	that	requires	a	different	degree	of	partnership	and	
relationship.	Would	you	think	that’s	a	true	statement?	



	

	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;22;10;00	
Well	I	think	Peter’s	description	is	a	wonderful	one.	Warren—there	are	
some	areas	of	the	world	that	it	kind	of—other	people	at	least	they’re	
on	the	fringes	of	that	Warren	is	totally	unaware	of.	I	mean	he—he	
does—he	knows	nothing	about	art,	doesn’t—doesn’t	care	that	he	
doesn’t	know	anything	about	art.	He	doesn’t	like	entertainment	very	
much	and	he—he—some	areas	of	his	brain	have	been	sort	of	left	out	
so	that	so	much	and—can	really	be	observed	in	the	rest	of	it	and	it	
doesn’t	bother	him	at	all	that	he	has	some	areas	that	he’s	pretty	much	
ignorant	of.	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;23;04;00	
He	also	made	it	very	clear	to	us	that	he	does	not	mix	emotion	with	
business.	Is	that	part	of	his	success?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;23;17;00	
I	think	that	part	of	Warren’s	success	comes	from	the	fact	that	he	does	
not	have	the	same	emotional	currents	affecting	his	business	decisions	
that	other	people	do.	He	tries	to	extract	emotions	from	his	business	
decisions.	This	is	part	of	his	rationality.	That’s	a	key	part	of	being	
rational.	But	I—I	al—but	I	think	that	he	may	overstate	that	too.	He	
hates	to	fire	people.	Emotions	som—certainly	come	into	that.	He’s	
very	caring	about	his	employees	so	that	I—I	don’t	think	that	he	just	
erases	emotion	from	what	he	does	but	in	his	investment	decisions,	it	
is	essential	to	the	decisions	that	he’s	making.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;24;17;00	
Yeah	I	agree	with	him.	From	what	I	can	see,	he	extracts	it	from	his	
business	decision	but	as	a	businessman,	the	fact	that	he	has	thin	skin	
or	he	doesn’t	want	to	be	criticized,	he’s	very	emotional	in	one	way.		

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;24;37;00	



	

	

I	th—I	think	you’re	right,	that	he	is	a	very	emotional	and—and	he	
aren—and	he	certainly—if	he	wished	not	to	be	emotional	and	which	I	
think	he	does,	I	don’t	think	he	succeeds	completely	because	he	does	
have	these	things	that	infringe	on	his	decisions.	
	

WOMAN:	
10;24;56;00	
Is	there	someone’s	cell	phone	going	off?	
	

CAMERA	MAN:	
Or	could	it	be	the	laptop	in	here	that’s—	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
Oh	(Cross	talk)	I	guess	it	could	be,	could	be.	You	can—you	can	turn	
that	down,	you	can	turn	it	off.	
	

WOMAN:	
Would	you	like	a	sip	of	water?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
Oh	that	would	be	good.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
I’ll	have	one	too.	Carol	you’re	doing	great.	
	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;25;14;00	
Oh	God	I	don’t	feel	like	I	am.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
Oh	no	you’re	doing—you’re	really	relaxed	and--	
	

CAMERA	MAN:	
???	the	laptop,	don’t	place	that—should	I	cut	for	a	minute?	
	

WOMAN:	
You	look	great.	



	

	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

Oh	thank	you	very	much.	Did	you	fix	the	computer?	
	

(Cross	talk	between	woman	and	cameraman)	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;25;55;00	
Are	we—are	we	still	rolling?	
	

CAMERA	MAN:	
We’re	still	rolling.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
He’s	just	getting	a	lozenge	or	something.	
	

CAMERA	MAN:	
No	he’s	coming	back	in,	just	wait	ten	more	seconds.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;26;07;00	
He—he’s—he’s	never	learned	the	empathy	that	Susie	had.	And	
some—somebody	might	die	who	you	would	just	assume	he’d	write	a	
note	to,	the	widow	and	he	would	just	forget	to	do	that.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;26;32;00	
Yeah.	Well	it’s	part	of	I	think	that—that	it	is	kind	of	a	one	sided—
there’s	a	lot	of	caring	for	him	and	making	sure	that	he	can	do	what	he	
does	and	I—I	sometimes	think	he’s	just	so	absorbed	in	what	he’s	
doing	he	for—he	forgets	the	tit	for	the	tat.	

	
	
	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;26;53;00	
Yeah,	he	does.	You	know	you’ve	got—	you’ve	got	it	right	about	people	
that	care	for	him,	absolutely.	



	

	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;27;01;00	
I	wanna	just	go	back	to	one	more	thing	about	his	emotions,	and	I	
agree	that	the	press	often	exaggerates	this	but	do	you	think	that	in	a	
funny	way,	you	know	he’s	always	talking	about	moats,	and	in	business	
at	least,	he	puts	a	moat	around	his	emotions	essentially	so	it	doesn’t—
do	you	think—do	you	think	there	are	times	when	he	almost	
becomes—well	you	know	what,	I	think	you’ve	answered	this	alright,	
I’m	not	gonna	got	here.		

	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;27;38;05	
Ok,	I’m	gonna—I’m	just—one	sec—I’m	gonna	do—I	had	one	of	those,	
I’m	gonna	do	another	one.	
	

GEORGE	KUNHARDT:	
Dad,	let’s	jump	to	Salomon,	then	come	back.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;27;49;00	
Ok	I	can	do	that.	We’re	going	to	begin	talking	about	Salomon.	Let	me	
ask	you	first,	what	Warren’s	opinion	of	Wall	Street	investment	
bankers	is?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;28;09;00	
(Clears	throat)	Warren’s	opinions	of	Wall	Street	investment	bankers	
would	not	endear	him	to	their	mothers.	He	feels	that	they’re	for	the	
most	part	not	out	for	their	clients;	they’re	out	for	their	own	business	
interests.	I	don’t	think	he	thinks	that	their	honesty	is	always	great	so	
he	is	not	a	general	admirer	of	Wall	Street	bankers.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;28;45;00	
And	do	they	have	an	opinion	of	him?	
	



	

	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;28;50;00	
Do	they	have	an	opinion	of	him?	Well	I	think	that	certain	investment	
bankers	knew	how	smart	Warren	was.	I	remember	Bruce	Rosenstein,	
a	very	famous	Wall	Streeter	saying	you	have	to	be	very	careful	when	
negotiating	with	Warren	because	he’s	so	smart	that	he’ll	pick	you	if	
you’re	not	careful	and	so—and	also	he	was	mor—Warren	was	more	
inflexible	than	a—than	an	investment	banker	would	want	him	to	be.	
He—he’d	name	a	price	on	a	business	and	he	thought	that	was	the	
price	that	the	business	was	worth	and	he	wouldn’t	budge	from	that	
and—and	Wall	Street	bankers	really	like	people	who	negotiate.	
Warren	is	not	a	negotiator.	I’m	just	thinking,	he	and	Don	Trump	would	
not	be	exactly	on	the	same	wavelength	about	negotiating.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;29;56;00	
You	wrote	in	Fortune	that	Warren’s	investment	in	Salomon	was	
fascinating	because	it	actually	put	him	in	bed	with	the	Wall	Streeters	
whose	greed	he	scorned.		
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
Right.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;30;08;00	
Can	you	tell	us	that	in—and	tell	us	of	your	kind	of	surprise	at	hearing	
that.	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;30;14;00	
When	Warren	made	the	investment	in	Salomon,	I	was	one	of	the	
people,	along	with	many,	many	others	who	were	quite	amazed,	
because	he—he	had	taken	a	very	critical	tone	in	talking	about	
investment	bankers	and	their	greed	and	here	he	was,	investing	in	one,	
Salomon	brothers	that	was	known	to	be	a	member	of	the	club.	It	just	
didn’t	quite	add	up.	But	there	was	a	man	then	running	Salomon,	John	
Goodfriend	that	Warren	had	had	business	dealings	with	and	had	
found	John	always	to	be	honest	and	forthcoming	and	beneficial	to	the	



	

	

client	and	that	was	very	important	for	Warren.	If	somebody	has	
treated	him	honestly	and	expertly,	he	is	likely	to	come	back	and	
respond.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;31;25;00	
You	covered	a	couple	of	my	things	here.	How	did	Warren	first	learn	
there	was	a	problem	at	Salomon?	

	
	
	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;31;38;00	
When	Salomon’s	problems	erupted,	my	memory	is	that	Warren	first	
learned	about	it	when	he	was	in	Las	Vegas	except	he	really	didn’t	
quite	understand	what	the	problems	were	at	the	time.	And	he	had	
gone	to	Las	Vegas	with	a	family	named	Blumpkin	who	ran	the	
Nebraska	Furniture	Mart.	And	it	was	a	once	a	year	expedition	that	
they	all	looked	forward	to.	And	he	got	a	call	and	went	out	to	a	pay	
telephone,	he	got	a	call	about	Salomon,	went	to	a	pay	telephone	to	
understand	that	there	was	something	very	important	that	John	
Goodfriend	wanted	to	talk	to	him	about	and	he	had	no	idea	what	it	
was	and	did	not	learn	that	evening	really	what	it	was.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;32;29;18	
And	what	was	it?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;32;32;00	
The	problem	was	that	a	Salomon	employee	had—(Clears	throat)	
excuse	me.	(Mumbles	something)		
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
Sure,	take	your	time.	

	
(George	asking	if	the	cameraman	wants	to	switch	spots)	



	

	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

Ok.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;33;13;00	
The	problem	at	Salomon	that	Warren	eventually	h—learned	about	
was	that	a	important	employee	of	Salomon’s	had	basically	lied	to	the	
Federal	Reserve	about	Salomon’s	accumulation	of	a	certain	issue	of	
government	bonds	and	the	lying	to	the	Fed	was	just	not	something	
that	was	done.	It	was	a—it	was	an	egregious	crime	and	once	it	was	
discovered	by	management	at	Salomon,	it	had	not	been—it	had	been	
covered	up.	They	never	thought	of	it	that	way	but	it—it—it	was	
covered	up	and	the	Fed	did	not	learn	what	had	happened.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;34;00;00	
Tell	me	about	the	letter	from	the	Federal	Reserve.	

	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;34;03;00	
There	was	a	letter	from	the	Federal	Reserve	to	the	management	of	
Salomon	saying	that	the	crime	had	been	a	grievous	crime	and	it	was	
likely	that	the	Fed	would	have	to	take	action	about	this	and	the	Fed	
assumed	that	the	letter	had	gone	to	the	board	of	directors.	Warren	
was	not	a	part	of	management	at	this	time	the	company	was	run	by	
John	Goodfriend	and—but	the	board	never	saw	this	letter	so	there	
were	conversations	that	Warren	engaged	in	after	that	where	
mysterious	references	were	made	to	a	letter	that	he	had	no	idea	what	
they	were	talking	about.	It	was	like	two	people	were	talking	right	by	
each	other.	And	it	was	only	much	later	that	he	learned	about	the	
letter.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;35;00;00	



	

	

And—(Coughs)	excuse	me.	What	was	the—what	was	the	next	step	
that	Warren	took?	What	did	he—what	did	he—what	were	his	choices	
and	what	did	he	decide	to	do?	

	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;35;13;00	
When	Salomon’s	problems	erupted,	Warren	was	in	Omaha	doing	his	
usual	thing	of	running	Berkshire	Hathaway,	making	one	big	decision	a	
year	as	he	has	sometimes	said.	And	he	was	on	the	phone	with	John	
Goodfriend	and	Tom	Strauss,	the	number	two	guy	at	Salomon	and	it	
became	clear	to	Warren	during	that	conversation	as	I	remember	it	on	
a	Friday	morning	that	he—that	somebody	needed	to	step	in	and	run	
Salomon,	there	was	a	need	and	he	was	the	logical	guy	to	do	it.	To	this	
day,	I	think	that	Warren	thinks	he	suggested	that	he	come	to	New	
York	to	start	running	Salomon.	I	think	John	Goodfriend,	who	just	
recently	died	might	say	that	it	was	his	idea	for	Warren	to	do	this	but	
at	any	rate,	the	upshot	was	that	Warren,	if	this	happened	on	a	Friday,	
by	Saturday	he	was	in	new	york	and	by	Sunday	he	was	appearing	
before	the	press	as	the	new	acting	CEO	of	Salomon.		

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;36;34;00	
Tell	us	about	the	phone	call	he	had	with	Nick	Brady.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;36;39;00	
There	was	an	important	moment	in	this	whole	Salomon	affair	in	
which	Warren	called	Nick	Brady	who	was	the	secretary	of	the	
Treasury.	Nick	Brady	was	at	the	horse	races	in	Saratoga	and	I	guess	he	
was	pulled	out	of	the	stands	to	take	this	call	and	Warren	told	him	if	
the	fed	went	through	with	its	threat,	that	it	was	going	to	change	
Salomon’s	status	and	not	allow	it	to—not	allow	it	to	sell	and	trade	in	
government	bonds,	that	it	would	destroy	Salomon.	And	Warren	
thought,	and	he	still	thinks	to	this	day,	he	does	think	that	if	S—if	
Salomon	went	down,	it	would	take	other	important	parts	of	Wall	
Street	with	it	and	he	said	all	of	this	to	Nick	Brady	and	Nick	kept	
saying,	“now	Warren	you’re	overstating	this	problem,	it’s	going	to	be	



	

	

alright.”	They	were	old	friends.	And	Warren	kept	saying	to	him,	“No	
you	don’t	understand.	The	matter	is	as	serious	as	I’m	saying	it	is	to	
you	and	you	need	to	take	some	action.”	And	when	Nick	Brady	had	
gotten	off	the	phone,	he	still	hadn’t	been	convinced	but	events	then	
began	to	change	and	in	time	he	did	take	some	action.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;38;13;00	
I	actually	skipped	ahead.	Before	the	phone	call,	what	was	the—what	
was	the	threat	from	treasury	that	got	Warren	so	concerned.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;38;24;00	
The	threat	from	Treasury	that	made	Warren	think	that	it	was	so	dire	
that	he	could—that	Salomon	could	not	take	it	was	that	Salomon	would	
no	longer	be	able	to	be	a	government	trader.	The	Fed	had	that	ability	
to	say	who	could	trade	government	bonds	and	the	Fed	was	in	effect	
saying	you	are—you	are	terribly—you’re	an	evil	force	and	we	don’t	
want	you	trading	our	bonds.		
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;38;58;00	
Do	you	remember	what	Warren	called	August	18th,	1991?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;39;03;00	
Warren	said	that	it	was	the	most	important	day	in	his	life.	I’ve	
always—I’ve	always	thought	about	that,	just	because	I	think	the	most	
important	day	in	his	life	was	when	he	married	Susie.	I	always	
wondered	what	Susie	thought	about	that.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;39;20;00	
But	tell	me	the	reason	you	think	he	referred	to	that	as	such	an	
important	day.	Was	it—I	assume	that	it’s	linked	to	his	reputation.	
	
	
	



	

	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;39;29;00	
Warren	had	always	said	that	you	can	go	through	life	building	your	
reputation	and	in	five	minutes	it	can	be	destroyed	and	he	believed	
that	at	that	particular	point	that	his	reputation	was	on	the	line.	He	had	
not—he	had	not	come	in	to	take	over	Salomon	brothers	to	save	it	
from	bankruptcy.	He	had	come	in	to	keep	it	on	its	feet,	get	it	restored	
as	a—as	a	trader	of	government	bonds	and	the	thought	that	it	was	
going	to	end	up	as	bankruptcy	was	just	unimaginable	to	him.	And	I	
don’t—and	he—he	said—he	told	Nick	Brady	that	he	not	going	to	stay	
around	to	run	it	if	it	became	bankrupt	and	Nick	Brady	did	not	believe	
him	but	I	believe	it	would	have	happened.	He	would	have	said,	“I	was	
not—I	did	not	come	to	rescue	Salomon	with	the	thoughts	that	it	was	
going	to	become	bankrupt	and	I	will—I’m	not	gonna	stay	around,	you	
can	find	somebody	else	for	that.”	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;40;39;00	
This	was	also	really	the	first	time	the	country,	the	nation	got	to	meet	
Warren	Buffett.	How	did	this	whole	event	and	series	of	incidents	play	
out	in	the	public	and	how	did	it	change	Warren’s	persona?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;40;58;00	
Well	in	the	end,	the	Fed	did	not—in	the	end	the	fed	did	not	come	forth	
with	the	most	terrible	thing	it	could	do.	It	relented	to	some	point—at	
some	point—	to	some—it	relented	to	some	degree	and	Salomon	
proceeded	to—although	its	stock	was	wrecked	at	that	point,	
proceeded	to	behave	pretty	much	as	it	had	been	but	the	whole	
incident	had	been	so	extreme	and	carried	out	in	the	public	that	the	
government	called	hearings	and	Warren	had	to	go	down	and	testify.	
Certainly	for	the	first	time	that	he’d	ever	had	to	do	anything	like	that.	
He’d	hardly	been	involved	in	anything	that	hadn’t	gone	well	and	here	
he	was,	the	man	on	the	spot	being	called	to	testify	at	government	
hearings	and	to	this	day,	he	uses	that	episode,	the	televised	episode	as	
he	began,	it	goes	in	every	Berkshire	movie	because	he	wants	the	
people	who	work	for	him,	the	managers	of	his	business	to	hear	that	



	

	

every	year.	Extraneous.	I	always	argue	that	it’s	time	to	take	it	out.	I	
don’t	get	any	place.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;42;36;00	
His—his—his	message	to	Congress	was	that	if	someone	doesn’t	
behave	properly,	that	he	will	what?	
	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;42;47;00	
He	has	said	that	if	it’s	a	mistake—if—if	an	employ—if	a	Salomon	
employee	makes	a	mistake,	he	will	understand.	If	he—if	he	is—if	he		
does	something	that	could	land	up	on	the	front	page	of	the	New	York	
Times,	he	will	be	unforgiving	and	I’ve	forgotten	the	word.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;43;10;00	
Ruthless.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
That’s	right.	He	will	be	ruthless.	And—it	was	a	big	word.	I	argued	at	
the	time	it	was	too	big	a	word.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;43;24;00	
So	were	you	having	conversations	with	Warren	during	this	period?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;43;28;00	
I	was	having	conversations	with	Warren	during	this	period.	First	of	
all,	he	was—he	was	in	New	York	and	I	saw	him	maybe	once	or	twice.	
There	was	a	shareholder	meeting	while	all	of	this	was	going	on	and	
during	his	famous	press	conference	on	Sunday	right	after	he	had	
become	acting	CEO	of	Salomon,	I	was	at	that	press	conference	so	I	was	
very	tuned	in	to	what	was	going	on.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	



	

	

10;43;59;00	
And	were	you	nervous	for	him?	
	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;44;02;00	
I	was	nervous	for	him.	On	the	other	hand,	I	think	he	is	so	capable	of	
handling	almost	any	situation	I	thought—I	thought	he	would—I	
thought	he	would	do	it.	This	one	was	putting	strains	on	him	that	he	
had	never	had	before	but	when	a	question	came	up	at	the	press	
conference	about	how	he	was	going	to	handle	the	fact	that	he	had	this	
big	company	in	Omaha	and	he	was	gonna	be	in	New	York	handling	
Sal—Salomon,	he	said,	“Well	my	mother	has	sewn	my	name	on	my	
underwear	so	it’s	going	to	be	ok.”		
	
	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;44;42;00	
Why	don’t	we	cut	for	a	second?		
	

TEDDY	KUNHARDT:	
(In	the	background)	How	much—how	much	does	Warren	get	paid?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
How	much	does	Warren	get	paid	he	wants	to	know.	
	

TEDDY	KUNHARDT:	
(In	the	background)	At	Salomon,	at	Salomon.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;44;51;00	
Ok.	I’ll	ask	you	one—We’ll	take	a	five-minute	break	after	this	but	I’ll	
ask	you	one	last	Salomon	question,	which	is,	did	Warren	take	a	salary	
from	Salomon	when	he	was	serving	as	chairman?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;45;03;00	



	

	

Warren	did—decided	from	th—the—or	said	from	the	very	beginning	
that	if	he	took	over	at—at	Salomon,	first	of	all	he	hoped	it	would	be	
temporary	and	he	would	be	taking	no	money	from	Salomon.	He	was	a	
dollar	a	year	man	I	guess	in	the	sense	that	that	word	is	often	used.	
He—he	never—he	never	took	any	money	for	it.	And	people	said,	well	
of	course	he’s	doing	this	because	of	his	large	stake	in	Salomon	
Brothers.	And	I	never	believed	that	was	true.	I—I	believed—of	course	
he	wouldn’t	have	been	in	the	position	if	he	hadn’t	had	that	large	stake	
because	there	wouldn’t	have	been	any—a	dialogue	between	him	and	
John	Goodfriend	but	I	never	believed	that.	I—it	was—it	was	a	
potential	blot	on	his	life,	he	did	not	want	this	to	happen,	he	wanted	to	
save	the	firm	and	I	think	the	money	that	Berkshire	had	in	it	was	a	very	
secondary	matter.	

	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;46;06;00	
I’m	gonna	shift	gears	to	Ben	Graham.	Would	you	like	to	take	a	
moment—bre—break?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
No,	no	I’m	not—I’m	not	worried	about	that,	I’ll	have	another	thing,	ok?	

	
	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;46;18;00	
So	we’re	gonna	keep—we’re	gonna	keep	rolling	through	the	Ben	
Graham	section.	

	
(Cross	talk	between	George,	cameraman	and	someone	else?)	
	

CAMERA	MAN:	
???	Berkshire?	Not	Berkshire,	Salomon.	Could	we	maybe	get	an	
explanation	of	what	Warren	thought	might	happen	if	like	the	ripple	
effect	throughout	the	financial	world?		
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	



	

	

Terrific.	
	

CAMERA	MAN:	
Everything	else,	it’s	fantastic.	
	

GEORGE	KUNHARDT:	
Carol	says	that	he	did	one	job	a	year	at	Berkshire	but	at	Salomon	he	
had—???	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;46;52;00	
Oh	yeah,	that’s	a	good	point.	Those	are	both	good	questions.	You	
mentioned	a	minute	ago	that	Warren	prides	himself	on	making	one	
good	business	decision	a	year	and	is	kind	of	reflective	in	his	Nebraska	
roots	and	the	pace	of	life	he	leads	and	yet	New	York	City	and	Salomon	
required	many	decisions	in	quick,	short	amounts	of	time.	Was	that	a	
shock	to	his	system	and	could	he—ho—how	did	he	deal	with	that	
change?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;47;29;00	
Well	when	Warren	took	the	job	at	Salomon,	he—he	had	once	said	that	
he	was—if	he	made	one	good	decision	at	Berkshire	a	year,	he	was	
doing	his	job.	Salomon	required	him	to	make	one	decision	after	
another,	every	day.	A	hundred—maybe	not	a	hundred	a	day	but	
certainly	ten	big	ones	a	day	and	it	was	a	world	he	wasn’t	totally	
familiar	with	but	he—he	did	it	because	he—he—he	knew	that	
somebody	had	to	do	it	and	he	said,	“I	was	the	right	person.”	I’m	sorry	I	
think	I	forgot	part	of	your	question.		
	
	
	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;48;13;00	
Whether	he—actually,	I	didn’t	ask	it	but	I’ll	ask	it	this	time.	Did	he	
come	away	from	the	experience	of	making	so	many	decisions	while	at	



	

	

Salomon?	Did	it	kind	of	reconfirm	to	himself	that	was	not	the	life	he	
wanted	to	lead?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;48;32;00	
In	this	world	where	he	had	to	make	all	these	decisions,	where	he	had	
to	deal	with	all	these	people	who	were	very,	very	greedy	where	he	
could	not	even	make	any	headway	against	a	compensation	system	
that	was	pretty	egregious	and	is	still	today	being	fought	over.	He	knew	
that—that	he—he	was	at	the	right	place.	Omaha	all	his	life	was	the	
place	he	wanted	to	be	and	he	knew	that	the	work	he	was	doing	at	
Berkshire	which	he	never	considered	work,	it	was	part	of	his	tap	
dancing	to	work	routine,	he	knew	that	how	lucky	he’d	been	that	he	
was	not	in	this	environment	and	that	he	was	going	to	return	to	the	
environment	that	was	perfect	for	him.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;49;23;00	
Great.	And	you	mentioned	upon—elaborate	a	little	bit.	Wha—Warren	
had	a	fear	that	if	Salomon	went	down,	others	would	follow.	Wha—in	
the	worst-case	scenario,	what	might	have	happened?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;49;41;00	
We’ll	never	know	what	would’ve	happened	if	Salomon	had	gone	down	
but	Warren	believed	and	still	believes	to	this	day	that	it	was	an	
integral	part	of	this	Wall	Street	where	promises	are	taken	for	granted	
and	people	trade	every	day	on	the	theory	that	they	will	get	paid.	He	
felt	that	the	infrastructure	there	was	not	set	up	for	a	severe	shock	like	
Salomon	going	down,	and	on	that	Sunday	when	all	of	this	was	being	
debated	as	what	would	happen,	the	key	point	was	that	the	Japanese	
market	was	going	to	open	that	night	and	if	the	Salomon	situation	was	
still	as	severe	as	the	Fed	wanted	it	to	be,	Warren	believed	that	trading	
in	Japan	would	be	really	effected	and	then	it	would	just	roll	around	
the	world.	And	he	believed	there	was	a	too	big	to	fail	scenario.	The	
term	was	not	used	then	like	it	later	came	to	be	in	2008	but	he	believed	
that	Salomon	was	too	big	to	fail	and	that	it	would	fail	if	the	Feds	stuck	
to	it’s	dictum	that	it	was	to	be	removed	from	trading.	



	

	

	
	
	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;51;00;00	
Excellent.	I’m	gonna	shift	gears	to	his	Ben	Graham	years	and	ask	you	if	
you	could	tell	me	about	Ben	Graham,	who	he	was	and	what	his	theory	
was	of	value	investing?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;51;19;00	
Unfortunately	my	total	exposure	to	Ben	Graham	was	hearing	a	speech	
of	his	one	day	but	he	believed	that—basically	coined	the	term	value	
investing.	He	believed	in	a	careful	scrutiny	of	a	companies	financial	
statements,	decisions	based	on	the	probability	that	this	was	a	
success—a	company	that	could	survive	under	any	circumstances	and	
the	belief	that	if	you	bought	value,	it	would	eventually	prove	out.	And	
one	of	his	dictums	that	Warren	has	said	is	still	the	most	important	
rule	in	investing.	First	rule	is	to	not	lose	money.	And	the	second	rule	is	
to	never	forget	the	first	rule.	Sorry	I	sort	of	gargled	that.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;52;20;00	
Why	don’t	you—what—what	is	the	first	rule—what	are	the	two	rules	
of—	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;52;25;00	
Ok.	The	two	rules	of	investing	according	to	Warren	and	I	think	he	got	
this	from	Ben	Graham.	The	first	rule	is	never	lose	money	and	the	
second	rule	is	never	forget	the	first	rule.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;52;41;00	
What—wha—what	did	Warren	mean	when	he	referred	to	
investments	as	cigar	butts?	

	



	

	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;52;53;00	
When	Warren	was	first	into	investments,	and	he	learned	this	from	
Ben	Graham,	he	was—his	investments	often	were	to	buy	a	company	
you	could	figure	was	a	discarded	cigar	butt,	but	it	had	one	more	
smoke	in	it	and	he	wanted	to	buy	at	the	right	time	to	be	able	to	pull	
out	the	one	smoke,	to	be	able	to	benefit	from	the	one	smoke	and	so	
the	cigar—the	discarded	cigar	butt	theory	was	one	that	he	used	at	the	
beginning	of	his	investment	life.	
	
	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;53;36;00	
And	what—what	were	some	of	his	early	ways	of	getting	that	last	puff	
of	smoke	out	of	some	of	these	companies?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;53;44;00	
Oh,	ok.	Well	you’re	probably	looking	for	Dempster	here.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;53;55;00	
Well,	we	talked	about	it.	We	can	skip	over	Dempster.	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;53;58;00	
Warren—ok,	well	he—he	would—Warren,	if	he	bought	a	discarded	
cigar	butt	company	would	certainly	make	himself	known	to	the	
management	of	that	country,	would	state	his	opinions	as	to	what	
might	be	good	for	it	and	would	hang	around	looking	around,	looking	
for	the	last	puff	from	the	cigar	butt.	I’m	not	sure	what	I	should	be	
remembering	here.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;54;34;00	
No,	we	talked	beforehand	that	Dempster	is	something	that	I’ll	ask	
Sandy	about.	



	

	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

Ok	good,	and	maybe	Charlie	too.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;54;40;00	
And	maybe	Charlie	too.	You	talked	about	that	period,	that	cigar	butt	
period,	you	wrote	about	the	fact	that	it	was	kind	of	the	great	
wasteland	period	for	Warren.	I	mean	he	made	a	lot	of	money	but	
wh—what	was	the	downside	of	pursuing	that	as	long	as	he	did?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;55;04;00	
The	cigar	butt	theory	only	was	important	if	you	were	dealing	with	
small	companies.	You	just	couldn’t	expand	that—multiply	that	into	
large	acquisitions.	And	it	was—Warren	would	have	continued	to	be	a	
small	operator	if	he	had	stuck	to	the	cigar	butt	theory	and	he—he	is	
an	opportunist.	He	is	always	looking	for	the	right	opportunities.	He’s	
willing	to	have	anybody	bring	a	strange—strange	thought	to	him	as	to	
what	he	might	do	and	to	move	on	it	and	it	just	wasn’t	going	to	work	to	
stick	to	discarded	cigar	butts	if	Berkshire	was	to	be	built	into	any	kind	
of	important	company.		
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;55;57;00	
And	what—what	made	the	turn?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;56;01;00	
What	made	the	turn	was	that	Warren	got	to	know	Charlie	Munger,	a	
California	lawyer	who	had	also	grown	up	in	Omaha	but	the	two	young	
men	had	not	known	each	other	because	Charlie	was	eight	years	older	
than	Warren	and	they	just	didn’t	happen	to—but	they	both	worked	
for	Warren’s	grandfather’s	grocery	store	but	at	separate	times	so	they	
didn’t	know	each	other.	And	Charlie	became	Warren’s	sort	of	alter	ego	
and	became	a	man	that	Warren	depended	on	heavily,	just	to	discuss	
things	with.	Charlie’s	opinion	was	important,	and	Charlie	felt	and	
managed	to	convince	Warren,	and	this	was	a	real	turning	point	in	



	

	

Warren’s	business	life	that	buying	important	companies,	buying	good	
companies	at	fair	prices	was	the	way	to	proceed	and	leave	the	dis—
cigar	butts	in	the	gutter,	if	you’ll	pardon	the	expression.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

10;57;10;00	
Do	you	think	that	was—once—once	Warren	bought	into	that	and	kind	
of	set—reset	his	course,	was—was	there	kind	of—was	that	a	turning	
point	for	him	in	business?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
10;57;23;21	
Charlie’s	influence	on	Warren	and	pushing	him	in	the	direction	of	
good	businesses	at	fair	prices	was	huge	turning	point	for	Warren	and	
Berkshire.	There’s	no	telling	what	Berkshire	would	be	to	today	if	that	
turn	of	events	hadn’t	occurred.	We’d—we’d	all	be	poorer,	that’s	for	
sure	and	so	tha—Warren	has	said	that	after	he	left	the	ci—discarded	
cigar	butt	era,	he	was	still	drawn	to	them	occasionally	but	Charlie	was	
keeping	him—and	Warren	was	learning	increasingly	that	buying	good	
companies	at	fair	prices	was	the	way	to	go.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;58;14;00	
Warren	bought	Berkshire	Ha—or	invested	in	Berkshire	Hathaway.	
What	was	his	initial	plan	when	he	made	that	investment?	

	
	
	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;58;25;00	
Warren’s	initial—initial	plan	when	he	made	the	investment	to	buy	
Berkshire	Hathaway	was	to	end	up	selling	his	stock	back	to	the	
company	at	a	profit	and	it—it—this	could	have	happened,	the	
company	was	at	that	time	selling	off	a	mil	here	and	there,	getting	a	
little	cash,	paying	a	big	dividend	and	Warren	was	expecting	to	end	up	
benefitting	from	this.	Then	the	CEO	of	Berkshire	Hathaway	engaged	in	
a	little	bit	of	chicanery,	promising	him	one	price	for	a	tender	offer	that	
they	were	making,	that	was	their	way	of	buying	in	stock	and	the—the	



	

	

CEO	of	Berkshire	promised	him	one	price	and	then	went	back	on	it.	
And	that	was	just	something	Warren	couldn’t	live	with	and	so	he	
changed	his	strategy.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;59;31;00	
He—that	was	Seabury	Stanton	and—and	he—his	change	made	
Warren	angry.	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

10;59;41;00	
Yes.	Seabury	Stanton’s	change	made	Warren	very,	very	angry.	I	
imagine	he	was	just	about	livid	with	anger.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
10;59;51;00	
But	that—so	lets	go	back	to	his	idea	of	keeping	emotions	out	of	
business	decisions.	I	mean,	do	you	think	that	there	was	something	
com—in	Warren’s	competitive	nature,	in	being	confronted	by	a	
change	like	Stanton	presented	him	that	he	just	maybe	did	things	that	
weren’t	in	his	best	interest.	In	Warren’s	best	interest.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;00;23;00	
Warren	took	great	offense	at	what	Seabury	Stanton	did.	Warren	did	
not	like	two-timing	of	any	kind.	He	probably	did	not—in	this	case,	
probably	did	not	put	quite	enough	study	into	what	he	was	actually	
buying	but	he	made	an	effort—he	changed	his	strategy	and	became	to	
think	that	he	would	take	over	control	of	Berkshire	Hathaway	because	
the	CEO	Seabury	Stanton	had	cheated	him,	or	gone	back	on	his	
promise	and	so	he	ended	up	buying	this	textile	company	which	was	
not	in	great	shape	and	which	Warren	has	said	was	the	biggest	mistake	
he	ever	made,	was	buying	this	textile	company,	or	getting	control	of	it,	
not	buying	it.	
	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;01;15;00	



	

	

It—it	may	have	been	just	coincidence	but	at	the	same	time	this	was	
happening	was	when	Warren’s	father	died.	Do—do	you	think	that	
factored—are	the	two	totally	separate	or	do	you	think	one	had	an	
influence	on	the	other?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;01;32;00	
I	don’t	know.	I—you	know—I—I—I’ve	never	had	that	come	up	as	a—
I’ve	never	heard—I’ve	never	heard	Warren	mention	that	as	an	
impetus	to	buying	Berkshire.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;01;51;00	
How	did—how	would	you	sum	up	how	the	Berkshire	Hathaway	
situation	resolved	and	in	that	I	mean	both	back	then	and	ultimately	
how	it	became	the	platform	of	the	company	it	is	today	with	Warren’s	
sticking	to	the	name	through	thick	and	thin?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;02;13;00	
When	Warren	got	into	Berkshire	Hathaway,	he	realized	it’s	frailties.	
He	worked	hard	to—to	make	the	company	do	the	right—go	down	the	
right	road	but	to	the	extent	that	it	was	pulling	off—throwing	off	cash,	
he	wasn’t	going	to	be	putting	it	back	into	textiles	and	in	the	first	of	
Berkshire’s	ability	to	take	cash	and	use	it	in	a—in	a—an	important	
and	constructive	way	in	other	businesses,	he	took	cash	from	
Berkshire	Hathaway	and	moved	it	into	insurance	and	insurance	
turned	out	to	be	just	ideal	for	Warren.	It	itself	accumulated	cash	or	
threw	off	cash	and	so	that	was	the	beginning	of	Warren’s	ability	to	
build	a	large	company	from	this	company	he	really	claims	was	a	
mistake	to	buy	in	the	first	place.	And	he	stuck	with	the	company,	he	
wanted	it	to	succeed.	He	really	did.	He	didn’t	want	those	people—
those—those	employees	who	were	going	to	be	thrown	out	of	work,	he	
did	not	want	that	to	happen	so	he	stuck	with	it,	longer	than	he	
probably	should’ve.	But	finally	he	had	to	concede	that	it--Berkshire—
the	mills	must	be	shut	down—the	mill	must	be	shut	down.	And	the	
textile	business	disappeared.	

	



	

	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;03;58;00	
Great.		
	

CAMERA	MAN:	
The	cameras	need	to	be	cut,	batteries	reloaded	do	they?	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
Great,	let’s	take—	
	

GEORGE	KUNHARDT:	
???	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
what’s	that?		
	

GEORGE	KUNHARDT:	
Make	up,	touch	ups?	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
Yeah	we’re	gonna	switch	camera	cards.	That	w—	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

Where	did	you	interview	him,	at	his	office	or	at	home,	or	where?	
	

TEDDY	KUNHARDT:	
No,	at	his	office	in	the	conference	room.	And	then	we	did	Susie	in	her	
home.	
	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
Interesting	home.	

(Cross	talk)	
	

CAMERA	MAN:	
This	is	take	four,	marking.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	



	

	

11;12;44;00	
I’m	gonna	ask	two	questions	before	we	go	on	to	the	closing	of	his	
partnership.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
Ok.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

11;12;53;00	
I	wanna	ask	you	without	referring	to	Dempster	but	just	in	a	general	
philosophical	way,	in	Warren’s	early	years	as	an	investor,	was—
was—was	he	initially	thinking	of	buying	companies	and	breaking	
them	apart	in	the	way	that	many	people	are	criticized	today	for	doing	
and	if—if	so	did	he	learn	a	lesson	from	that	that	he	didn’t	want	to	
continue	that?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;13;27;00	
When	Warren	started	investing,	he—he	sometimes	and	I	would	say	
pretty	often	had	the	intention	of	liquidating	the	company.	He	thought	
the	cost	of	gaining	control	of	the	company	was	not	as	much	as	the	
assets	of	the	company	and	that	there	was	a	profit	to	be	made	there	
and	his	intention	was	to	move	forward	with	liquidating	companies.	
This	wouldn’t	always	have	been	the	case	but—but	oft—but	often.	But	
I	think	his	first	experiences	in	that	business	so	to	speak	convinced	him	
it	was	not	exactly	where	he	wanted	to	be.	There	was	a	small	company	
called	Dempster	in	Nebraska,	it	was	a	small	town	whose—whose	
population	depended	heavily	on	this	company	existing	and	closing	it	
down—liquidating	it	was	a	lot	of	pain	for—and	he	was	not	a	man	who	
enjoyed	causing	pain	and	Susie	was	probably	at	home	going,	“I’m	so	
sorry	for	all	of	those	people	there!”	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;14;42;00	
And	I	asked	you	before	about	the	link	with	his—to	the	timing	of	his	
father’s	death,	but	as	a	person—let	me	just	go	back	to	his	father’s	
death.	He	was	so	close	to	his	father,	how	do	you—how	do	you	think	



	

	

his	fathers	death	affected	him?	Can	you	talk	about	his	fathers	death	in	
1964	I	believe	it	was?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;15;10;00	
I	know	it	was	that	his	father’s	death	was	a	huge	sadness	for	Warren;	
he	had	been	so	close	to	his	father.	They	had—they	worked	together,	
he’d—he’d—he’d	been	a—as	a	young	boy	he	had	worked	sometimes	
at	his	fathers	brokerage	office	and	he—he	admired	his	father	and	his	
standards	so	greatly	that	to	have	this	person	leave	his	life	as	
amazing—was	so	hard	for	him.	He	actually	has	not	been	happy	to	talk	
about	it	because	it	was	a	huge—a	huge	calamity	for	him	to	deal	with	
but	Warren	has	the	ability	to	pick	himself	up	from	things	and	move	
forward,	he’s	amazing	that	way.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;16;09;00	
Yeah	he	does	seem	to	have	a—a	way	about	him	that	looks	forward	
rather	than	looks	back.		
	
	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;16;20;00	
Warren	definitely	has	a	tendency	to	look	forward	and	to	think	
optimistically.	I	don’t	think	he	could	have	ever	gotten	where	he’s	
gotten	if	he	hadn’t	been	an	optimist	and	he	believes	that	there	are	
pessimists	around	who	don’t	understand	facts	as	well	as	he	does.	And	
he	is—he	is	in	the	business	of	being	a	teacher	trying	to	straighten	out	
the	landscape	for	these	people.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;16;48;00	
Great.	Why	did	Warren	decide	to	close	down	his	partnership	in	1969?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;16;56;00	



	

	

Warren	decided	to	close	down	his	partnership	in	’69	because	the	late	
60’s	were	a	period	of	enormous	speculation	and	stock	prices	had	
gotten	to	levels	that	Warren	just	could	not	understand	in	many	cases	
that	people	were	buying	and	he	said,	“I	just	don’t	understand	this	
market	and	I’m	better	getting	out	of	it.”	And	so	he	just	chose	to	
shutdown	the	hedge	fund,	which	it	was	and	Berkshire	mean	while	was	
there.	He	had	taken	control	of	that	in	1965.	People	used	to	write	how	
he	had	left	the	investment	business	and	I	used	to	laugh	at	that	because	
he	hadn’t	left	the	investment	business,	he	just	changed	the	party	that	
through	which	he	was	doing	it	and	so	he—he	just	said,	“There’s	idiocy	
out	here	in	this	stock	market	and	I	don’t	really	want	to	have	a	part	of	
it.”	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;17;57;00	
What—was	it	a	combination	of	idiocy	and	also	shenanigans,	I	mean	in	
‘68,	weren’t	there—he—he—he	told	me	he	thought	it	wasn’t	a	level	
playing	field,	that	others	were	not	playing	by	the	rules	and	that	his	
results	were	being	compared	to	people	who	did	it	in	ways	he	wouldn’t	
do	it.	What	did	he	mean	by	that?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;18;22;00	
I’m	gonna	be	a	disappointment	to	you	here.	I—I	just—I’ve	written	a	
little	bit	about	that	period	but	I	don’t	know.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;18;30;00	
It’s	alright;	it’s	not	a	big	deal.	Not	a	big	deal.	You—you—you’ve	also	
written,	and	I	mentioned	this	to	you	earlier,	I’d	like	to	read	your	line	
back	to	you	again	and	just	ask	you	to	tell	me	what	you	were	thinking.	
“I	was	lucky	to	be	standing	alongside	Warren	Buffett	as	he	was	
becoming	Warren	Buffett.”	Tell	me	what	you	mean	by	becoming	
Warren	Buffett.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;19;00;20	



	

	

Becoming	Warren	Buffett	is	a—that’s	a	long	period	of	years	in	which	
he	was	becoming	Warren	Buffett	and	he	was	not	the	statesman	that	
he	now	is	when	he	started	out.	Of	course	he	was	so	young	nobody	
would	have	accepted	him	as	a	statesman	anyway.	But	he	has	
developed	over	the	years	so	much.	He’s	broadened,	and	that	is	the	
best	word	for	him;	he—he	is	broadened	in	ways	that	have	made	him	a	
different	man.	I	think	my	expression	was	that	Fortune,	for	which	I	
worked,	was	lucky	to	have	been	standing	alongside	Warren	Buffett	as	
he	was	becoming	Warren	Buffett.	He—he	changed.	Not	only	that,	he	
kept	creating	journalists,	loved	this.		Kept	creating	new	stories	and	he	
was	never	dull.	You—you	knew	that—that	just	when	you	thought	you	
understood	the	kind	of	thing	that	Warren	Buffett	was	going	to	do,	he’d	
come	up	with	something	new	and	for	a	journalistic	organization	to	be	
standing	alongside	him	while	h	e	did	that	and	to	have	some	pretty	
good	access	because	I	had	known	him	for	so	long	was	a	wonderful	
thing.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;20;29;00	
Terrific.	I	wanna	move	to	the	Washington	Post.	How	did	the	
Washington	Post	first	get	onto	Warren’s	radar	in	the	1970’s?	What	
drew	his	attention	to	it?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;20;42;00	
Wa—Warren	was—was	quite	an	expert	about	newspapers.	He	bought	
the	Buffalo	evening	news	and	he—he—he—he	got	interested	in	the	
post	because	he	recognized	it	as	a	great,	greatly	undervalued	
company	and	he—he	got	to	know	Kay	Graham,	told	her	he	had	no	evil	
intentions	at	all	and	he	was	gonna	let—he	wasn’t	gonna	try	to	tell	her	
what	she’s	to	do	in	her	newspaper	and	it	just—it	was	a	great	
investment	opportunity	for	him	and	if	there	was	something	else,	I	
don’t	know	what	it	was.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

11;21;34;00	



	

	

Well	I	was	thinking	that	the	Watergate	years	may—Nixon	selling	off	
those	television	stations	also	helped	bring	the	value	of	the	stock	down	
I	believe.		
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;21;46;18	
That	is	true,	that	Nixon’s—the	political	strife	the	Washington	Post	
entered	into	hurt	its	value	and	made—made	most	people	run	from	the	
stock.	And	the	stock	went	way,	way	down	to	levels	that	were	almost	
unconscionable	and	Warren	realized	how—how	very,	very	low	it	was	
and	so	he	has	always	wanted	to	move	into	undervalued	situations	and	
this	was	one	that	was	right	up	there	on	the	rise	and	free	to	see.		
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;22;26;00	
In	a	funny	way,	he	found	Kay	Graham	to	be	undervalued	at	least	in	her	
own	sense	of	herself.	Tell	me	how—how	he	was	a	help	to	her	and	she	
was	a	help	to	him.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;22;40;00	
Kay	Graham	was—Warren	did	think	she	was	undervalued.	She	was	
thrown	into	this	job	for	which	in	some	senses	people	would	have	said	
she	had	no	background	for.	Very,	very	important	journalistic	job.	She	
was	not—she	was	not—she	didn’t	have	a	lot	of	self-confidence	and	so	
she	needed	constantly	to	have	her	self-confidence	build	up.	She	was	
not	familiar	with	financial	figures.		

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;23;12;00	
Finance	was	not	a	big	part	of	her	life	and	Warren	was	a	teacher	and	he	
has	said	his	whole	ambition	in	life	was	to	be	a	teacher.	He—Kay	
Graham	was	one	of	his	primary	students.	She	said	that	he—that	she	
was	going	to	the	Buffett	school	of	business,	which	is	kind	of	ludicrous	
considering	that	he	couldn’t	get	into	Harvard	business	school.	And	he	
had	a	great	opportunity	to	influence	the	way	that	the	post	was	going	
to	go	even	though	I	don’t	mean	that	journalistically	because	he	was	
hands	off	entirely	in	what	the	post	was	running.	



	

	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

11;24;01;00	
And—and	Warren	who	was	only	really	known	in	Omaha,	Kay	Graham	
introduced	him	to	a	whole	new	world.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;24;09;11	
Kay	Graham	did	introduce	Warren	to	the	world	of	Washington	and	it	
was	a	little	bit	rocky	at	times.	I	think	he	turned	up	for	one	of	his	first	
dinners	with	her	without	a	tuxedo	and	they	had	to	find	a	tuxedo	on	
very	short	notice	in	Washington,	but	he	enjoyed	it.	I	think	at	first	he	
probably	felt	like	he	was	in	a	totally	unfamiliar	environment	and	he	
was.	But	he	could	talk	with	the	best	of	‘em	and	he	enjoyed	it	and	
Kay—Kay	had	wonderful	dinner	parties	so	he	got—he	liked	it.		
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;24;59;00	
Sounds	about	what	you	said—say	that	when	you	watched	Warren	
Buffett	become	Warren	Buffett,	that	period	was	kind	of	important	to	
his	evolution	and	his	growth?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;25;11;00	
I	think	that	whole	period	after	which	he	became	involved	with	the	
Washington	Post	was	important	to	his	growth.	He—he	thought	more	
broadly.	His	democratic	inclinations—pol—political	democratic	
inclinations	were	strengthening	and	he	was	able	to—to	test	them	out,	
talking	to	people	like	the	editorial	editor	of	the	Washington	Post	Meg	
Greenfield.	He—he	was	introduced	to	new	people,	entirely	different	
group	than	he	had	dealt	with	before	and	still	he	wanted	to	go	back	to	
Omaha	but	he	didn’t	mind	getting	into	Washington	politics	a	little	bit.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;26;00;00	
Well	it	was—it	was	around	that	time	that—I	wanna	follow	up.	You	
were—you	were	in	your	early	years	at	Fortune	trying	to	leave	a	mark	
in	a	ma—what	was	a	mans	world.	Kay	Graham	was	trying	to	break	



	

	

through	in	a	mans	world.	Talk	to	me	a	little	bit	about	how	hard	it	was	
for	women	during	that	period;	strong	women	in	leadership	roles	and	
Warren’s	reaction	to	them.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;26;41;00	
I—I	think	of	1970	as	being	sort	of	the	key	year	in	which	the	conditions	
for	women	changed	in	the	business	world	and	Kay	was	getting	
involved	in	that	time	in	the	management	of	the	post.	I	was	at	Fortune,	
I	never	did	think	of	myself	on	any	kind	of	battlefield	there.	I	knew	I’d	
been	put	into	a	job	most	women	didn’t	do	and	I	was	enjoying	that	and	
I	was	trying	to	get	better	all	the	time.	And—and	Kay	was	a	learner	and	
Warren—one	thing	I	will	say	about	Warren,	among	many,	is	that	I	
have	never	ever	met	a	business	leader	who	is	as	unprejudiced	as	
Warren	is	about	gender	or	nationality,	ethnic—anything.	Warren	has	
only	one	prejudice	and	that	is	about	intelligence	and	he	doesn’t	care	
where	that	turns	up.	It—and	so	I	think	of	him	as	being	more	
supportive	of	women	over	the	years	then	any	business	executive	I	
know.	Because	many—many	of	business	executives	that	I	respect	for	
other	reasons	are	just	a	little	bit	insensitive	on	the	women	front	and	
Warren	has	none	of	that.	Warren	has	always	been	a	supporter	or	
women.	
	

TEDDY	KUNHARDT:	
Dad	if	you	wanna	break,	we	can	move	the	car.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;28;23;00	
Ok.	I	think	John’s	gonna	leave	so	we—	
	

(Cross	talk)	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;28;32;00	
That	was	excellent,	that—that	description	of	him	as	being	ahead	of	his	
times	like	that.	Very	good.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	



	

	

Ok,	ok	great.	
	
(Background	talk)	
	

CAMERA	MAN:	
Ok,	we’ll	roll	it	and	then	if	we	hear	a	car,	we’ll	switch	off.	Camera	roll	
two,	take	five,	and	marking.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;34;38;00	
Carol,	you	mentioned	insurance	being	a	good	fit	for	Berkshire.	What—
what	is—what	is	it	about	insurance	that	became	so	important	to	the	
success	of	Berkshire	Hathaway?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;34;50;00	
For	Berkshire,	insurance	is	in	itself	a	profitable	business,	particularly	
when	it’s	well	run	and	Warren	has	had	a	real	knack	for	getting	good	
people	to	run	his	insurance	companies	but	it	has	the	additional	
advantage	of	creating	something	called	float,	and	float	is	the	money	
that	hangs	around	Berkshire	while	a	claim	is	waiting	to	be	paid.	
Eventually	someone	is	going	to	get	that	claim	payment	but	in	the	
meantime,	the	money	is	there	that	in	effect	has	been	reserved	for	
payment	and	can	be	used	by	Berkshire	to	invest	in	other	things	and	
Warren	turned	out	to	have	an	extraordinary	ability	to	both	run	the	
insurance	companies,	accumulate	float	and	use	the	money	thrown	off	
both	by	the	running	and	the	float	to	buy	companies	that	fed	the	
growth	of	Berkshire.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

11;35;59;14	
I	want	to	mention	one	company	in	particular,	which	is	See’s	Candy,	
which	was	Warren’s	first	wonderful	company.	What	was	different	
about	See’s	Candy	as	an	investment	and	what	did	See’s	represent	as	
far	as	a	change	for	him?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;36;18;00	



	

	

I	think	See’s	for	Warren	represented	his	departure	from	the	cigar	butt	
days	to	the	time	of	buying	good	companies	at	fair	prices.	See’s	is	a	
company	that	has	thrown	off	money,	I	mean	it	does—it	doesn’t	need	a	
lot	of	capital	investments.	Historically,	Warren	has	tried	to	stay—did	
try	for	many,	many	years	to	stay	away	from	companies	that	required	
large	amounts	of	capital	investments.	Eventually,	to	build	Berkshire,	
he	had	to	move	into	companies	like	the	railroad	and	the	utility	that	do	
require	large	capital	expenditures.	If—	Berkshires	growth	would’ve—
have	stopped	if—if	he	hadn’t	done	that	but	See’s	was	a	company	that	
threw	off	all	this	money	that	could	be	used	for	other	things	and	
meanwhile	was	a	wonderful	company.	People	love	it,	I	have	some	in	
the	kitchen	and	so	it	was	a	great—a	great	acquisition	for	Warren	and	
one	that	I	still	think	he	feels	very	proud	of	today.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;37;31;00	
You	know,	it’s	curious	that	so	many	of	the	brands	from	his	
childhood—you	know,	he	was	delivering	Coca-Cola’s	door	to	door,	or	
he	was	throwing	the	newspaper	to	the	front	door	or	Double	Mint	gum.	
So	many	of	the	brands	that	represent	his	childhood	he	later	invested	
in.	Do	you	think	it’s—there—is	there	something	about	the	comfort	
zone	of	that	that	you	think	appealed	to	him?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;38;02;00	
I	think	that	Warren	could	think	of	some	of	his	investments	as	comfort	
zone.	He	understands	them,	like	Coca-Cola.	He	doesn’t	think	they’re	
gonna	go	away	because	he	himself	could	probably	not	exist	if	he	didn’t	
have	frequent	infusions	of	Coca-Cola.	I	think	he—he	does	feel	that	
knowing	a	business	and	knowing	the	kind	that’s	not	gonna	go	away,	
can’t	be	changed	by	technology;	those	are	important	pegs	for	him	to	
use	when	he’s	considering	investment,	absolutely.	
	
	
	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;38;47;00	



	

	

In	those	early	days	in	Omaha	in	the	60’s	and	70’s,	how	did	Warren	
balance	his	personal	life	and	professional	life?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;39;02;00	
Well	Warren	has—has	never—Warren’s	divisions	of	his	life—his	
business	life	has	always	been	the	one	that	he	focused	on	and—he—he	
was	not—I	think	he’d	probably	say	this	himself,	he	was	not	the	most	
dedicated	father	who	ever	existed	although	his	kids	all	grew	up	to	be	
wonderful	people,	and	wonderful	admirers,	very	devoted	to	their	
father	but	Warren’s	personal	life	did	not	include	a	lot	of	time	spent	
away	from	the	reading	and	the	thinking	about	Berkshire	that	made	it	
grow,	he	just—he	just	wasn’t	built	that	way.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;39;51;00	
Yeah	that—all	three	of	his	children	said	that	it	was	a	great	plus	that	he	
was	around	physically	but	that	was	offset	by	the	fact	that	he	usually	
was	buried	in	papers	and	reading.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;40;01;00	
That’s	right,	that’s	right.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;40;05;00	
He—he—he	told	us	with	almost	pride,	when—when	I	raised	the	issue	
that	he	had	in	unconventional	marriage	after	Susie	left,	almost	a	badge	
of	independence	that	you	know,	what	might	have	been	awkward	and	
hidden	at	the	time	he	now	sees	as	something	he’s	quite	proud	of.	
How—how	do	you	describe—well	let	me	go	back	because	I	missed	a	
step.	During	those—during	the	70’s	Susie	le—Susie	left	for	California.	
Can	you	tell	me	about	that	and—and	the	reaction	it—it	had	on—on	
Warren?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;40;48;00	



	

	

Susie’s	leaving	for	California	was—was	kind	of	unprecedented	as	a	
way	for	a	married	couple	to	live	because	they	continued	to	travel	
together	after	she	was	in	California.	I	think	it	was	a	great	blow	for	
Warren	because	he	had	depended	on	her	so	much.	He	had	sort	of—
she	had—she	had	filled	in	every	emotional	facet	of	his	life	and	it—it	
was	extraordinarily	hard	for	him.	On	the	other	hand,	he	still	had	the	
business	and	he	could	turn	to	that	and	draw	the	strength	that	it	had	
always	given	him.	It	was—it—most	of	his	friends	didn’t	quite	
understand	what	was	going	on	but	it	was	something	that	they	
managed	to	work	out	for	a	lot	of	years.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;41;50;00	
Do	you	think	that	Susie	was	influenced	by	the	same	power	of—that	
we	talked	about	with	you	and	Katharine	Graham,	that	women	were—
things	were	changing	and—and	women	were	doing	things	that	maybe	
would	be	seen	as	unconventional?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;42;12;00	
Well	I	think—I	think	Susie—in	Omaha	she	was	always	going	to	be	
Mrs.	Buffett.	Mrs.	Warren	Buffett.	She—she	had	staked	out	her	own	
area	of	philanthropy	but	she	needed—she	needed	time—she	needed	a	
different	venue	for	her	own	interests	and	I	never	thought	of	it	really	
but	I	guess	it	could	be	because	women	were	kind	of	reaching	out	in	
every	direction.	I	don’t	know.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;42;56;00	
During	the	70’s,	from	the	70’s	through	the	2000’s,	talk	about	Warren’s	
booming	wealth	and—and—and	his	most	successful	investments.	
That	was	a	very	big	period	of	growth	for	him.	Can	you	summarize	
what—what—once	Charlie	Munger	turned	towards	quality	
companies,	how	did	Berkshire	Hathaway	then	kinda	take	off?	Or	is	
that	too	broad?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;43;37;00	



	

	

Well	let	me	just	think	a	little	bit,	because	I’m	trying	to	remember	
where	we	were.	I	didn’t	write	about	88,	and	the	70’s.	Well—let	me	just	
think	about	this…they	weren’t	cost—they	weren’t	called	the	fantastic	
seven.	They	were	called	the—and	they	weren’t	called	the	super	seven.	
And	of	course	I	can’t	even	remember	what	they	were	called.	But	by	
80—I—you	know,	let	me	just	think	a	little	bit	about—by	88,	he	still	
didn’t	have	many	companies	so	I—I	think	of	the	70’s	as	one	where	
they	were	gradually	building	but	it—but	it—Berkshire	did	not	acquire	
the	sort	of	mass	an—until—‘til	later.	So	I	don’t	know,	of	course	there’s	
the	Salomon	investment,	I’m	not—I’m	not—I’m	not	going	to	be	any	
good	on	this.	
	
	
	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;44;44;00	
That’s	alright,	that’s	alright.	That’s	kind	of	a	survey-ish	question	
anyway.	How	did,	or	why	did—why	was	Warren	able	to	avoid	the	tech	
bubble	of	the	1990’s?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;45;02;00	
Warren	was	able	to	avoid	the	tech	bubble	because	he—he	recognized	
something	about	the	tech—tech	companies	many	people	did	not	
recognize	and	still	don’t.	That	technology	changes	and	that	a	company	
that	is	highly	prosperous	in	1985	or	1990	can	be	kind	of	thrown	out;	
lets	talk	about	AOL,	think	about	AOL,	where	it	stood	in	the	late	80’s	
and	the	fact	that	it	was	soon	to	assume	a	much	less	important	role,	
still	around	today	but	Warren	does	not	like	to	buy	businesses	that	
change.	He	likes	businesses	like—well	now	Coca-Cola	you	can	argue	
has	changed	because	everyone’s	worried	about	their	weight	but	he	
likes	businesses	that	are	going	to	continue	to—to	be	there,	to	operate	
pretty	much	in	the	same	way	that	they	always	have	and	to	turn	out	
the	good	profits	that	they	always	have	so	technology	was	too	much	
change	for	him.	He	never	knew	where	they	were	going	to	be	ten	years	
from	there.	They	might	be	great	in	year	one	but	year	ten	they	could’ve	



	

	

been	even	almost	put	out	of	business	by	change	and	technology,	it	
wasn’t	for	him.		

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

11;46;30;00	
And	wha—weren’t	there	a	few	years	there	when	he	was	being	
criticized	for	not	keeping	up	with	technology	and	can	you	talk	about	
whether	some	people	saw	him	as—as—as	missing	the	boat	on	that?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;46;48;00	
In	the	late	80’s,	he	was	pretty	much	said	to	be	a	has-been.	People	said	
it	was	all	over	for	Warren	Buffett	just	because	he	was	not	involved	in	
technology.	The	technology	bubble	was	forming,	it	was	going	to	
explode	in	the	early	90’s	and	they	just	said	though,	Warren	Buffett	
doesn’t	know	what	he’s	doing.	He’s	not	with	it,	he’s	not	cool.	He	is	
somebody	who	just	has	had	his	day	and	it’s	gone.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;47;25;00	
Do	you	think	that	ever	got	to	him?	

	
	
	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;47;34;00	
Well,	Warren	doesn’t	enjoy	criticism,	published	criticism	any	more	
than	anyone	else	I	think,	but	I	think	that	down	deep	he	knew	that	his	
methods	were	the	right	thing	for	him.	He	was	not	to	be	swerved	in	a	
different	direction	and	I	don’t	see	any	sign	that	he	changed	his	way	of	
operating	so	I—I	don’t	think	it	got	to	him	very	much.	It	had	to	be	a	
long	period	in	his	life	because	it	went	on	for	a	number	of	years.	I	
remember	that	Charlie	and	he	talked	about,	that	they	both	wanted	to	
be	around	when	the	bubble	burst	because	they	just	couldn’t	quite	
imagine	how	things	had	gotten	as	much	out	of	kilter	as	they	had.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
Redemption.	



	

	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

Redemption.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;48;33;00	
Had	their	been	any	other	criticisms	leveled	against	him	by	the	media	
over	the	years?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;48;40;00	
Well	he	hates	to	be	misquoted	and—and	Berkshire	was	a	complicated	
company.	When	Berkshire	Hathaway—when	somebody	at	Berkshire	
Hathaway	buys	a	stock,	they	always—the	headline	writers	intuitively	
turn	to	headlines	that	say,	Buffett	buys—Buffett	buys	apple,	as	we’re	
hearing	these	days.	Were—there	are	now	three	buyers.	There	have	
always	been	at	least	two,	or	for	many	decades	there	have	been	at	least	
two.	But	now	they’re	at	three	buyers	so	it	could	easily	be,	and	in	the	
Apple	investment	for	example	was	not	Warren’s	investment	at	all,	it	
was	one	of	the	two	guys	who	work	for	him,	Ted	Wechsler(?)	and	Todd	
Combs(?)	and	so	it’s	easy	for	the	press	to	get	things	wrong	about	
Berkshire	because	it’s	a	complicated	company.	I	do	think	that	he	
would	like	to	always	be	quoted	accurately	in	the	press	and	have	
Berkshire	described	in	the	way	that	it	actually	is	happening	but	he—
he	manages	to—and	I	think	that	one	of	the	reasons	he’s	gone	on	
television	more	is	because	he	wanted	to	be	able	to	explain	himself.	He	
didn’t	want	to	have	the	press	standing—interpreting	what	he	was	
doing.	He	wanted	to	be	the	guy	who	was	the	explainer.		
	
	
	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;50;13;20	
It’s	interesting	because	he	talks	a	lot	about	going	to	Dale	Carnegie	in	
order	to	stand	up	and	talk	to	the	people	and	in	recent	years	he’s	been	
out	there	a	lot.		

	



	

	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;50;26;00	
Yes	he	has	and—and	he’s	done—and	his	speeches,	which	can	be	very	
complicated	are	always	done	extemporaneously.		And	so	they	do	not	
lend	themselves	to	being	put	down	in	perfect	order,	I—I	know	this	
personally	because	I	have	had	to	take	some	of	them	and	edit	them	
into—into	articles.	But	that’s	the	way	with	extemporaneous	speeches	
but	he	has	been	on	stage—public	stage	a	lot	and	has	grown	to	enjoy	it	
I	would	say.	And	now	Charlie	is	growing	to	enjoy	it	also.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;51;08;00	
How	did—you	hosted	the	two	Susie’s	at	a	Fortune	women’s	
conference	which	I	have	a	digitized	version	to	give	back	to	you.	Were	
you	aware	at	the	time	that	Susie	Sr.	was	sick.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;51;29;00	
I	think	I	did	know	it.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;51;33;20	
Well	I	think	I—let	me	set	it	up	a	different	way.	Susie	Jr.	told	us	that	
right	before—the	day	before	she	came	to	that	conference,	she	had	a	
throat	biopsy.	So	directly	after	that	conference,	she	got	the	results	and	
it	unfolded	very	quickly.	And	I	listened	to	that	conference	and	I	could	
hear	a	little	bit	something	in	her	voice.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;51;56;00	
A	little	rasping,	huh?	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;51;58;00	
A	little	raspiness.	It	was	all	around	that	same	period	of	time.	Do	you	
recall	how—how	you	got	the	news	that	she	was	going	to	have	to	
undergo	this	surgery?	

	



	

	

	
	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;52;10;00	
Warren	called	me,	it	was—I—I	think	I	was	not	aware	at	the	time	she	
came	to	that	Fortune	conference	of	what	she	had	just	learned.	She	left	
very	quickly	after	the	conference.	She	told	me	that	a	friend	of	hers	was	
ill.	That	was	during	the	AIDS	period	and	she	had	some	friends	who	
were	ill	with	AIDS	but	now	even	as	we	talk	about	it,	it	was	because	she	
herself	was	the	one—she	knew	her—she	herself	was	the	one	who	was	
ill	and	was	going	off	to	deal	with	it.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
And—	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;52;54;00	
And	Warren—and—and	I	learned—I	learned	that	Susie	was	ill	when	
Warren	had	called	to	tell	me	that	she	had	throat	cancer.	He	was	taking	
it	pretty	hard.		

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

11;53;06;00	
Susie	Jr.	tells	me	that—told	me	that	he	went	out	there	every	weekend	
for	months	as	she	recovered.	(Carol	agreeing	through	this	first	
sentence)	We	talked	earlier	about	his	empathy	for	others	versus	
people	taking	care	of	him.	This	does	seem	to	be	a	period	where	he	
really	kind	of	went	beyond	his—where--what	he	normally—normally	
goes	and	really	did	give	her	what	she	needed	during	that	period	of	
time.	
	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;53;37;00	
I	think	you’re	absolutely	right	that	he	went	to	San	Francisco	every	
weekend	for	I	don’t	know,	how	long?		But	it	was	a	long	period	and	it	
was	not	the	normal	kind	of	thing	for	him	to	do	but	the	circumstances	
of	Susie	being	that	ill,	the	brightening	that	I—that	I	think	it	would	



	

	

have	brought	to	her	weekends	when	he	was	out	there,	I	think	he	knew	
it	was	important.	It	was	important	for	him	too.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;54;11;00	
And	then	unrelated	but	perhaps	not	unrelated,	she	soon	dies	of	a	
stroke.	How	did	you	hear	of	the	news	that	Susie	died?	

	
	
	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;54;24;00	
I	was	playing	golf	at—I	heard	the	news	about	Susie	dying	at	???	Golf	
Club	playing	golf.	I	walked	off	after	a	match,	it	was	the	women’s	
tournament,	a	competition	it	has	once	a	year	and	I	walked	off	after	
playing	a	match	and	my	daughter	was	standing	there.	And	I	looked	at	
her,	why—why	was	she	there	and	she	said	to	me,	“Susie	Buffett	has	
died.”	And,	I	said,	“Oh	my	gosh,	he’ll	never	be	able	to	stand	this.”	
That’s	what	I	said,	I	remember	it	perfectly.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;55;08;00	
He	had	a	hard	time	taking	it	but	he—he	managed	it.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;55;12;00	
He	got	up	and—and	went	back	to	work	and	recovered.	Not	recovered	
because	he	was	still	distraught	by	it	but	he	went	back	to	work	in	a	
way	that	I	could	not	have	imagined	he	would	do.	And	I’ve	heard	his	
daughter	Susie	say,	“I	thought	he	might	disappear	into	his	bedroom	
and	never	come	out.”	And	the	fact	is,	he	picked	himself	up	and	
resumed	his	life.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

11;55;44;00	
Did	you	feel	after	that,	that	he	relied	on	you	even	more?	Were	you—I	
mean	you	as	a	key	friend	of	his,	did	you	feel	like	he	leaned	on	you	
more	in	the	years	after?	And	I	don’t	mean	it	in	a—I	think	I	mean	in	a	



	

	

professional	way,	did	he	throw	himself	back	into	his	work	as	a	way	
almost	to	keep	moving	forward?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;56;19;00	
After	Susie’s	death,	Warren	definitely	did	throw	himself	back	into	his	
work	in	a	way	that	let	him	keep	going	in	a	forward	sort	of	way.	I	don’t	
recall	that	I	talked	to	him	any	more,	it	was	always—when	I	did	talk	to	
him	was	with	a	feeling	of	enormous	sympathy	because	I—I	knew	
what	a	void	it	would	have	been	in	his	life.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
11;56;52;00	
I’m	gonna	switch	gears.	How	would	you	describe	Warren’s	place	in	
the	pantheon	of	great	American	businessmen?	

	
	
	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

11;57;07;00	
Well	I	think	that	Warren’s	place	in	the	pantheon	of	American	
businessmen	is	totally	established.	I	laugh	a	little	bit	at	lists	of	leaders	
in	business	that	need	to	change	every	year	journalistically	because	
you	can’t	run	the	same	list	every	year	and	then	leave	Warren	Buffett	
off	because	I	think	that	he	is	without	doubt	the	leading	businessman	
of	the	country.	I	think	he	is	quite	possibly,	quite	probably	going	to	be	
the	only	one	that	ended	up	in	the	history	books	although	I	recall	
saying	this	to	a	friend	recently	and	the	friend	said,	“When	you’re	
talking	about	100	years	from	now,	which	is	what	you’re	saying,	there	
aren’t	gonna	be	any	books.”	And	I	said,	I	think	he’s	going	to	end	up	in	
the	history	books	100	years	from	now.	I’m	not	sure	though	what	role	
he’s	going	to	be	assigned.	Will	he	be	famous	for	what	he	did	as	an	
investor,	as	a	businessman,	because	there	is	a	difference,	or	as	a	
philanthropist?	And	I’m—I’m	just	not	sure	which	of	those	roles,	you	
know.	Andrew	Carnegie,	Carnegie,	more	accurately	was	a	
businessman	before	he	was	a	philanthropist	but	we	remember	him	
today	as	a	philanthropist	and	I’m	just	not	sure	the	w—how	it’s	gonna	
turn	out.		



	

	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

11;58;49;00	
Great.	How	do—tell	me	about	the	Berkshire	Hathaway	culture,	the	
shareholders?	You’ve	been	out	at	so	many	of	those	meetings,	how—
how	do	you—give	me	an	overview	of	what—who	they	are	and	what	
they—what	they	do	and	feel	and	say	when	they	come	out	there?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
11;59;15;00	
The	shareholders,	well	they	range	from	people	with	not	much	money	
to	hedge	fund	guys	who	are	the	richest	and	often	considered	the	
greediest	of	all	kinds	of	businessmen.	I	would	say	that	an	awful	lot	of	
the	people	I’ve	met	out	there	have	been	people	you	like	to	spend	your	
time	around	and	I’ve	seen	letters	that	have	come	in	to	Warren	after	
the	meeting	from	people	talking	about	how	much	they—they	enjoyed	
the	people	they	met,	how	much	they	liked	the	whole	atmosphere.	How	
friendly	they	it	is,	of	course	that’s	a	mid-western	trait	anyway	and	I	
think	it’s	a	congenial	crowd	that	is	drawn	back	just	because	it’s	not	
only	Warren	and	Charlie	up	there	but	the	whole	atmosphere	of	all	
these	people	who	have—had	very	good	fortune	in	many	cases	
because	they	bought	the	stock	but	who	sort	of	see	themselves	as	a	
part	of	something	a	little	bit	bigger	than	the	stock.	

	
	
	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

12;00;35;00	
And—and	there’s	a	loyalty	there.	They	don’t	sell	the	stock	and	it	
doesn’t	pay	dividends.	So	is—is	there	a	sense	of	almost	community,	a	
Buffett	community.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
12;00;48;11	
There	is	definitely	a	sense	of—of	a	Buffett	community	with	a—Charlie	
Munger	geography	on	the	side	and	these—these	people,	they	don’t	
sell	their	stock.	If	there’s	statistics	about	this,	they’re	probably—
would—we’d	probably	find	there	are	more	long	term	holders	of	



	

	

Berkshire	than	of	any	company.	People	consider	it	a	religion.	They	
don’t—they	don’t	want	to—it’s	always	been	a	mistake	to	sell	
Berkshire	Hathaway	and	so	they	don’t	want	to	making	the	mistake	
now	and	so	they	do	see	themselves	as	being	a	part	of	a	community	
and	Warren	does	everything	he	can	to	encourage	that	feeling	because	
he	regards	shareholders	as	owners	of	the	business.	And	he	regards	
the	smallest	of	them	as	equal	in	size	with	the	biggest.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;01;47;00	
I	want	to	include	the	clip	you	mentioned	to	me	in	the	other	room	
about	cattle.	So	wh—I	just	want	to	ask	you	a	simple	set-up	question	
which	is,	at	the	Berkshire	Hathaway	meeting,	how	do	you	depict	how	
Warren	might	answer	a	question	versus	how	Charlie	might	answer	a	
question?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
12;02;09;00	
Many	questions	that	are	asked,	the	question	are	either	asked	for	a	
response	from	both	Warren	and	Charlie	or	Warren	turns	to	Charlie	or	
Charlie	intercedes	to	answer	and	Warren’s	answers	are	always	given	
with	great	tact.	He’s	very	careful	how	he	answers	questions.	Charlie	
has	no	tact.	I	once	wrote	of	him,	that	when	they	handed	out	humility	
that	he	didn’t	get	his	fair	share	but	he	says	what’s	on	his	mind	and	he	
doesn’t	care	whether	he	insults	the	questioner	or	not.	So	you’ll	get	this	
sort	of	Ying	and	Yang	where	Warren	is	being	very	tactful	and	Charlie	
is	almost	saying	to	Warren,	“you	know	you	don’t	really	mean	that.	The	
really	truth	is	this.”	It’s	a	very	interesting	conversation.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;03;08;00	
That’s	perfect.	
	
	

TEDDY	KUNHARDT:	
Why	don’t	you	hit	the	giving	pledge	and	then	???	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	



	

	

12;03;17;00	
Yeah,	ok.	We’ll	jump	to	the	giving	pledge.	Now	lets	go	to	the	2008	
crash.	Can	you—you’re	a	business	journalist	who	studies	what	
happens	in	this	country	economically.	Can	you—can	you	summarize	
what	happened	in	2008	to	kind	of	set	the	scene	for	a	couple	of	other	
questions?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

12;03;49;20	
What	happened	in	2008	is	as	close	as—as	ever	happened	leaving	
aside	the	depression	of	the	30’s,	to	the	countries	financial	structure	
sort	of	falling	apart.	This	country	depends	on	prompt	payments.	
There’s	a	system	out	there	where	everyone	is	expected	to	pay	what	
they	owe	and	Wall	Street	is	probably	the	epitome	of	this.	And	we	were	
very	close	in	2008,	in	September	2008	specifically	to	that	whole	
structure	breaking	down	and	heroic	efforts	by	a	lot	of	people	
managed	to	prevent	this	from	happening	but	I	don’t	think	that	most	
people	realize	how	really	terrible	it	was.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;04;56;00	
The—I	think	Warren	knew	how	terrible	it	was,	didn’t	he?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
12;05;00;00	
Yes	he	did.	I	was	talking	to	him	on	the	phone.	He	was	getting	calls	
from	various	people	seeking	help.	He—he	knew	it	was	very,	very	bad.	
I	don’t	recall	that	he	ever	said,	we’ve	got	two	days	otherwise	we’re	
gonna	have	a	disaster	but	he	knew	it	was	bad	and	he	was—he	was	
talking	to	everyone	and	he	was	getting	calls	from	people	like	Tim	
Geithner	in	Washington,	Secretary	of	the	Treasury	was	calling	him	
about	very,	very	important	things	and	the	dialogue	between	the	two	
of	them	was	going	to	determine	a	lot	of	what	happened	in	the	country.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

12;05;51;00	
So	he	was	helping	tackle	some	problems	on	that	level	and	on	a	second	
level,	I	see	him	on	television	programs	talking	about	it	and	almost	



	

	

soothing	the	country	about	it.	One,	making	it	clear	this	is	very	real	and	
very	long	term	and	two,	using	his	optimism	to	explain	to	people	they	
could	get	through	it.	Do	you	think	he—was	there—was	there—was	
that	a	role	that	he	purposely	did?	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
12;06;32;00	
Well	I	don’t	think	he	does	anything	without	some	sort	of	purpose	or	
the	belief	that	it	will	be	to	the	good	and	he	knew	that	his	was	a	voice	
that	would—would	be	important	in	the	dialogue	and	I	also	believed	
that	he	thought	the	right	actions	would	be	taken	in	Washington	
because	to	contemplate	that	they	wouldn’t	be	taking	was	to	lead	to	
disaster	and	so	he—he	himself	was	optimistic	that	the	right	strategies	
were	going	to	be	formed	and	carried	out	but	it	was	a	very	tough	time.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

12;07;23;00	
What	are	derivatives	and	what	does	Warren	think	about	them?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
12;07;31;00	
For	the	first	time	ever	on	television,	what	are	derivatives?	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;07;36;00	
I	know	it’s	a	favorite	subject	of	yours.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
12;07;37;00	
Yeah	well	it	is.	Well,	derivatives	are	securities	whose	value	is	derived	
from	some	other	benchmark,	like	the	value	of	a	stock,	so	a	stock	
option	for	example	is	a	derivative.	It	is	a	means	by	which	one	financial	
party	transfers	risk	to	another	financial	party.	But	an	important	thing	
about	it	is	the	risk	doesn’t	go	away,	it’s	changed	hands.	Guy	A	has	
gotten	it	out	of	his	hands	and	transferred	it	to	guy	B	but	the	risk	is	still	
there	and	still	something	that	kind	of	hangs	over	the	economy	and	as	
derivatives	have	exploded,	they	are—they	are	a	huge	force	in	the	
financial	world	and	Warren	does	not	think	well	of	them.	He	has	called	
them—he	has	called	them	weapons	of	mass	destruction,	right.	



	

	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

12;08;59;00	
The—how	did	you	hear—first	hear	that	Warren	was	going	to	give	
away	a	large	portion	of	his	money?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

12;09;15;12	
Well	I	learned	it—I	learned	that	Warren	was	going	to	give	away—well	
it	was	always	apparent	after	Susie’s	death	that	warren	suddenly	had	a	
problem	on	his	hand	that	he	hadn’t—hadn’t	anticipated.	He	was	going	
to	have	to	be	the	person	to	determine	where	his	fortune—how	it	
would	be	allocated.	He	had	expected	this	but	there	wasn’t	anybody	
else	to	do	it	so	he	was	going	to	have	to	deal	with	it.	I	heard	him	talk	
about	it	a	little	in	conversations	we	had	after	Susie	died	but	I	then	
think	I	just	got	a	call	from	him,	said,	“Well	I’ve	made	the	decision.	I’m	
going	to	give	most	of	my	money	to	the	Gates	Foundation.”	And	I	said	
we’d	like	to	write	about	that.	So	we—Fortune	did	do	the	story	that	
broke	that	news.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;10;12;00	
He—he	appeared	with	the	Gates’	in	the	New	York	Public	Library	to	
make	the	announcement.	Do	you	think—do	you	think	he—do	you	
think—do	you	think	Susie	would	have	been	pleased	at	the	decisions	
that	he—he	made	and	the	way—the	way	it	played	out?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

12;10;36;00	
I	don’t	know	whether	Susie	would	have	liked	the	decisions.	Certainly,	
I	don’t	believe	there	had—I	don’t—I	can’t	say	this	absolutely	but	I	
doubt	that	there’d	been	conversations	about	Warren	and	Susie	about	
the	Gates	Foundation	and	about	that	being	a	possible	home.	There	
was	a	Buffett	fou—was	and	is	a	Buffett	foundation	and—and	their—
and	the	kids	had	foundations,	small	at	that	time	and	I—I	just—I	don’t	
know	how	Susie	felt,	it	would	be	presumptuous	of	me	to	say.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	



	

	

12;11;15;10	
Well	do	you	think	that	the	gifts	that	he—Warren	gave	to	his	three	
children’s	foundations	and	to	his	wife’s	foundation,	the	Buffett	
Foundation	that’s	now	the	Susan	T.	Buffett	Foundation?	Are	those—
Are	those	in	a	way	carrying	out	a	good	chunk	of	his	legacy?	Are	they—
are	they—do	they—to	me	they	reflect	kind	of	essential,	you	know,	
looking	after	students	and	looking	after	women	and	girls	and	hunger;	
they	do	seem	to	be	some	of	the	values	that	fit	what	Susie	would’ve	and	
what	Warren	would’ve	approved	of.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
12;11;57;00	
I	definitely	think	that	each—each	one	of	those	four	foundations	is	
carrying	out	purposes,	missions	that	Susie	would’ve	approved	of	
and—absolutely,	I	know	quite	a	lot	about	the	three—the	three—the	
foundations	of	three	children.		They	have	all	risen—the	children	have	
risen	to	the	occasion.	The	work	they’re	doing	is	wonderful	and	I	know	
very	personally	the	work	of	the	Susan	T.	Buffett	Foundation	and	I	can	
say	that	it—it’s	mission	is	being	carried	out	well.	Susie	would	have	
loved	it	all.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;12;39;15	
Is	the	fact	that—I	asked	Warren	if	the	fact	that	the	Buffett	Foundation,	
the	original	Buffett	Foundation	supported	reproductive	rights,	if	that	
was—hurt	him	as	a	businessman	and	he	said	he	didn’t	care.	It	might	
have	but	he	needed—he	needed	to	stick	by	the	beliefs	he	had	as	a	
human	being.	Is—is—do	you	think	it	would	come	as	a	surprise	to	the	
great	American	public	that	a	lot	of	his	wealth	went	towards	
supporting	reproductive	rights?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

12;13;20;05	
It	probably	would.	The	Susan	Thompson	Buffett	Foundation	does	not	
go	around	seeking	out	the	press.	It	probably—it	probably	is	not	
known	to	a	lot	of	people	but	I	would	say	it’s	known	to	quite	a	few	too	
and	heaven	knows	the	information	is	publicly	available,	no—no	
problem	about	finding	out	what	any	foundation	is	doing.	



	

	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

12;13;50;00	
Alright,	I	think	we’re	just	about—let	me	just	look	at	this	last	page.	I	
think	we	covered	these.	What	has	Warren’s	friendship	meant	to	you	
over	the	years?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
12;14;09;02	
Well,	I	feel	very	privileged	to	have	known—to	have	known	Warren	
and	to—to	have	played	an	important—a	role	anyway,	maybe	
important	in	working	with	him	on	his	annual	letter	because	he	
regards	that	as	a	part	of	his	legacy	and	it—it’s	not	only	been	a	
privilege	to	work	with	him	on	that,	and	to	maybe	help	just	a	little	bit,	
make	it	better	but	not	much	because	the	content	of	it	is	entirely	his.	I	
feel	that	even	if	he	didn’t,	everybody	needs	an	editor	but	even	if	he	
hadn’t	had	an	editor,	this	letter	would	be	famous.	And	also	just	to	have	
had	the	chance	to	play	bridge	and	to	be	at	social	occasions	‘cause	
every—I	was	in	a	group	that	every	two	years	met	which	I	always	
called	the	Buffett	group	although	it	had	a	very—it	had	a	very	wide	
range	of	names	but	it	was	the—essentially	the	only	way	you	could	
describe	this	group	was	friends	of	Warren	Buffett.	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

12;15;24;00	
And	to—to	have	been	a	part	of	a	life	as	big	as	Warrens	is	a	wonder	for	
anybody	who	ever	managed	to	enjoy	that.	I’ve	been	very	lucky	in	that.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;15;39;00	
I	asked	Warren	about	his	death	and	he	was	quite	funny	about	it.	He	
says	he’s	not	ready	yet	and—and—but—but	what	do	you—what	do	
you	foresee	for	people	holding	Berkshire	Stock,	when	Warren	dies,	
what’s	the	long	term	prognosis	for	how	Berkshire	will	do.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
12;16;09;00	



	

	

Well	I	don’t	see	how	anybody	could	perform	with	the	excellence	that	
Warren	has	and	Charlie	has	had	in	a	slightly	less	important	position.	
They	have	been	such	great	leader	of	that	company	that	I	don’t	know	
how	anybody	can	follow	that.	It’s	a	tough	act	to	follow	if	ever	there	
was	one.	However,	Berkshire	is	a	bunch	of	assets—is	a	collection	of	
assets	that	is	really	wonderful.	And	I	know	that	Charlie—I’ve	heard	
Charlie	say	again	and	again,	“I’ve	told	my	kids	not	to	sell,	because	this	
company	is	going	to	thrive	on	and	on.”	And	I—I	think	that	is	probably	
right,	the	assets	are	so	wonderful.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

12;17;08;00	
I	have	heard	Charlie	say	that.	He	said,	“The	long	term	future	is	going	to	
dwarf	what’s	been	done	so	far,	the	success	that’s	been	done	so	far.”	
Lets	cut,	I	just	wanna	see	if	there	are	any	missing	questions	from	the	
other	room.	You	did	superbly.	I	put	you	through	the	mill	but—	(Cuts)	
	

(Camera	man	talking)	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;20;36;00	
I	actually	have	seven,	because	I	just	added	three	but	I’ll—we’ll	make	
them	each	short.	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
Full	disclosure	here.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;20;45;00	
You	guys	ready?	Warren	has	a	lot	of	rules	that	he’s	taught	over	the	
years.	What	Buffett	rules	rise	to	the	top	of	your	list	of	your	favorites	of	
Buffett	rules?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

12;21;00;19	
Well,	my	very	favorite	Buffett	rule	is	don’t—in	investing,	rule	number	
one	is	don’t	lose—don’t	lose	money	and	rule	number	two	is	don’t	



	

	

forget	the	first	rule,	so	I—I	love	that.	God,	other	Buffett	rules,	lets	
see…other	Buffett	rules.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;21;22;00	
That’s	a—that’s	a	perfect	answer.	Meeting	Warren,	there	appears	to	
be	no	ego.	Is	he	purely	humble	and	down	to	earth	or	do	you	think	he	
also	has	a	large	ego?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
12;21;40;00	
Well	I	certainly	think	he	has	an	ego.	I	think	he	does	better	than	most	
people	in	hiding	it.	It’s	not	apparent	when	you	meet	him	because	he	is	
so	down	to	earth	and	sort	of	mid-western	plain.	But	he	has	an	ego,	
definitely.	

	
PETER	KUNHARDT:	

12;22;03;06	
And	he’s	also	known	to	be	very	tough.	Have	you	experienced	his	tough	
side?	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
12;22;11;20	
No,	I	don’t	think	I’ve	experienced	his	tough	side	but	I	do	know	that	he	
has	that	reputation	as	being	tough	with	some	of	his	managers	and	I’ve	
heard	about	that	and	I	know	of	one—I	know	almost	complained	or	
certainly	commented	on	how	tough	and	maybe	even	harsh,	strict	he	
was	but	I	have	not	seen	it	personally.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;22;45;10	
We	talked	about	it	in	the	other	room	but	I	just	wanna	ask	it	here.	After	
Susie	moved	to	San	Francisco,	you—you	began	working	closely	with	
Warren	on	the	annual	reports	and	I	just	wanted	to	ask	if	you	can	
describe	kind	of	jumping	back	into	work	after	that?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

12;23;20;10	



	

	

Well	I—after	Susie’s	death,	Warren—	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;23;24;00	
No	I—sorry,	not	after	her—you	did	great	after	her	death,	this	is	after	
she	moved	to	San	Francisco	so	earlier,	that	he—he—	
	
	

TEDDY	or	GEORGE	KUNHARDT:	
12;23;38;00	
(Background)	He	started	using	words	in	his	annual	report	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;23;40;00	
Well	that—it	was	that	next	year	that—that	you	and	he	began	
collaborating	on	annual	reports	and	I	thought	you	might	be	able	to	
make	that	connection	if	you	think	there	was	a	connection.	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

12;23;54;00	
Ya	know,	I	don’t	think	there	was	a	connection	but	I	did—hadn’t	even	
realized	the	chronological	connection	and	I	do	know	he	was	
stimulated	to	improve	the	annual	report	by	this	SEC	committee	that	
he	was	on	and	so	I’ve	always	thought	that	was	the	real	impetus	and	
certainly	my	editing	started	off	in	a	very,	very	minor	way.	He	just	sort	
of	sent	this	draft	to	me	and	said,	“Got	any	comments?”	And—and	just	
grew	over	the	years	because	he	made	it	more	and	more	ambitious	as	
he	went	along	and	he	needed	an	editor	who	was	working	more	
ambitiously	too.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;24;42;10	
In	a	very	simple	way,	how	did	Warren	Buffett	achieve	the	success	he	
had—has	had	with	Berkshire	Hathaway,	how	would	you	sum	it	up?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

12;25;05;20	



	

	

Well	I’m	not	certain	that	there’s	ever	been	more	brainpower	
employed	in	a	more	creative	way	than	Warren	has	expended	on	
Berkshire.	He	has	never	allowed	himself	to	be	trapped	in	any	kind	of	
formulaic	way.	He	has	been	opportunistic	and	there’ve	been	lots	of	
opportunities	that	have	come	along	and	he	has	created	some	and	
some	he	seized.	And	it	was—and	he	all	through	this,	he	has	had	a	
devotion	of	one	idea.	He	wants	to	make	Berkshire	better	and	it	is	
something	for	50	years	now,	that’s	been	his	every	thought.	When	he	
gets	up	in	the	morning,	what	can	I	do?	What—if	there	is	a	business	
happening,	what	can	I—what	can	we—how	does	this	affect	us?	What	
can	we	glean	from	this?	And	if	you’re	spending	50	years	with	pretty	
much	100%	of	your	very	high	intelligence	and	energy	focused	on	one	
ambition,	it’s	probably	not	surprising	the	company	has	grown	into	the	
fourth	largest	in	the	country.		
	
	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;26;29;00	
We	look	at	the	graph	and	we	see	the	Standard	and	Poor’s	growth	over	
the	decades	and	the	spikes	in	Berkshire	Hathaway.	Can	you	explain	
verb—so	we’re	gonna	be	showing	that	physically,	visually.	Can	you	
explain	verbally	why	the	companies	that	make	up	Berkshire	
Hathaway	have	jumped	so	much	higher	than	the	rest	of	the	companies	
that	operate?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

12;27;01;20	
The	companies	that	form	Berkshire	are	a	collection	of	good	
businesses,	as	identified	by	a	man	who	undoubtedly	has	one	of	the	
great	minds	for	business	that	ever	existed.	The	companies	in	the	
Standard	and	Poor’s	500	are	just	everybody	whose	in	the	Standard	
and	Poor’s	500	and	some	of	these	are	not	good	businesses	and	some	
of	these	are	companies	that	Warren	would	not	even	have	gotten	close	
to	considering	he	belonged	to—cons—cons—would	not	have	come	
close	to	realizing	should	be—to	thinking	should	be	in	a—in	this	group	
of	carefully	chosen	companies	that	Berkshire	have	become.	
	



	

	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;28;04;00	
Great.	You—my	last	question.	Investors	seem	to	see	something	bigger	
about	being	part	of	Berkshire	Hathaway	that	goes	beyond	just	owning	
the	stock.	Could	you	explain	what	that	‘it’	is?	

	
CAROL	LOOMIS:	

12;28;25;10	
I	think	investors	who	own	Berkshire	Hathaway	feel	good	about	
themselves	because	they—they	bought	a	company	that	has	grown,	
has	grown	in	a	way	that	has	distinguished	it	in	the	business	
enterprise—in	the	business	environment	and	there—there—they	
cant	think	of	anything	bad	about	being	a	Berkshire	shareholder.		It’s—
they	see	themselves	as	a	part	of	a	community.	They	see	Warren	and	
Charlie	as	the—the	leaders.	They	see	a	great	reputation.	They	know	
that	to	say	I’ve	been	a	Berkshire	shareholder	for	a	number	of	years	is	
a	credit	to	themselves	and	I	think	they’re	just	people	who—who	relish	
being	in	this	community.	Ok?	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
12;29;31;00	
Thank	you	very	much.	You’re	superb.	We’re	gonna	get	30	seconds	of	
room	tone.	
	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
Ok.	
	

(Background	talk)	
	

CAROL	LOOMIS:	
Don’t	get	my	shoes.	
	

PETER	KUNHARDT:	
I	can	see	why	you’re	his	right	hand	person.	You	have—	

	
END	TC:	12;20;34;08	


